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ﬁgmmumﬂwﬂﬁﬁui’m (81U M) Highlights of the Consolidated Financial Statements ( Million Baht )

ru SufA 31 suoAu (as af December 31)

sm‘lﬁmﬂmimmm:ﬂanLﬁﬂi’m Total sales & Interest from installment sales 2,257.42 2,467.47 3,773.80
s78l@59% Total Revenues 2,355.36 251414 3,813.12
lsdudiu Gross Margin 1,081.09 1,081.87 1,837.80
éiuﬂqu"ﬂw Cost of Sales 1,176.32 1,385.60 1,936.00
Aldanelun1szneuazn1susms Selling and Administrative Expenses 1,185.37 1,292.89 1,736.45
ls @anu) §nd Net Profit (Loss) (81.60) (500.22) (1,233.04)
Auniwiaan Total Assets 2261.77 249218 4,057.52
wﬁﬁusm Total Liabilities 1,751.88 1,867.73 2,992.02
fuzaegiiaviu Total Shareholder's Equity 509.89 624.45 1,065.50
BRI1§IUNINISI8U  (Financial Ratio)

Fnsrials @anu) qnd (Fopaz) Net Profit (Loss) Ratio (%) (3.46) (19.90) (32.34)
snsmanauunusaauigliaviu (Sowuaz) Return on Equity (%) (14.39) (59.20) (73.31)
daswamaunUaINRUNSWIsIN (3oway) Return on Assets (%) (3.43) (15.27) (23.95)
é’m‘awdau&uﬂuwaﬁiaﬁﬂiqw% (3owaz) Dividend Pay Out Ratio (%) 0.00 0.00 0.00
ﬁmiwdquwﬁﬁuﬁiadaumaogﬁaﬁu (win) Liabilities Per Equities Ratio 3.44 2.99 2.81
fls (@au) gndreviu (W) Earnings Per Share (Baht) (0.30) (1.85) (4.57)
Ruiluwasaviu (W) Dividend Per Share (Baht) 0.00 0.00 0.00
yaea s dreiu (Um) Book value Per Share (Baht) 1.89 2.31 395
TIUIUNTINGIU Total Staff (Persons) 5,719 6,355 6,477

i’]?.]lﬁﬁ)’mﬂ’ﬁ"ﬂ’]ﬂu@zﬂﬂﬂLﬁﬂ%/‘]ﬂ
AILLE WA, 2547 - W.A. 2551
Sales & Interest from installment sales

by Year 2004 - 2008
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Sales & Interest from installment sales for
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Admiral
M.L Usni  Pramoj
Chairman of the Board

ISau Muwnoru

Tulpssnaiidt 2551 V3sinausznaumsmemugnEWini 664 duumdsdlaisuiulasinadeniued 2550 A
NAmAUENSR 821 duum uasieTmwaUsEneUMID 2551 WuhuAsndnaUsEneUN I URVEAARIWMAD 816 A
Woifisufuwausznounsl 2550 Aifinazemugndie 5002 dmum Sunaadliiufonaszneunsiiaturesuiinanaana
yugmBriswinaenidy mi dudexsian uacedind ity (EBITDA) Yszdrll 2550 fiviiu 3426 A msniduwariilsgniiou
vinaendly i audenen uazAdas e (EBITDA) WU 404 &1uum

USEnlEsunseuadusannMIsiue g msul 2551 Hukduneiy 3143 duum leswsnidunssuaduanain
nseuuEmsulasnan 1-3 Wity 251.8 &uum

shenszuaduanennssiusuilisosng visldfinetiscAutufuazaendodmiud 2551 saufiudu
MoRUWwiL 2432 duum

WuiiovinerasL3Esnanas 167.9 MuLm suLlsznaumeduiszacemanaawiniy 2567 &UUman 6833 SuUm o
fudloufinan 2550 ansawiRowhiy 4266 Suum w fudeusiman 2551 Tususiiduissosauiatuie 88.8
dubman 6532 §uum o Audeuiinan 2550 tnduidu 742.0 §uum o fudieusunen 2551

fuieusuna 2551 venaaviszasiufitndesodnssusuisuitnansavie 20,003 Tudnntudiddernie
Tevuawiiy 189,031 Taud vieAndu 106% aevudisdeiievun

Ui ueuiliug o Audiou fuau 2551 ansamdewiiiy 1936 Ml
wesiduinafududernamnansuutndfisuthssdesnnuiyfigndorome o Sudeufunes 2551 i
Fuwiiu 51% WaSsufsiuwesifuimaiudy o Sudiousinian 2550

AauALlABUSUNAN 2550 MHUNLTENAMNTanYaATadgNiiANTsTawindy 220 duum

waftaz Widulunamanguiydlneaiiun 29 Afnsdedvldlul 2551 vidmldfimawiewismeduiumsivg

¥

ponidppeTyditndnanIBnasineeed uIuea (Sum of the Digit) s ufuluvisnssmuiumsanaenidsi
Wia39 (Effective Interest Rate) dutfunaviivinenidosuanmsseutisedmsul 2551 anastszanu 153 du
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- =i Report to the Shareholders

waaidea TuiAa Waldiur

Mr. Daniel Michel Philiponet

NSSUMSWROMS
Managing Director

TO OUR SHAREHOLDERS

For the quarter, the Company has generated a net loss of Baht 66.4 Million compared to a net loss of Baht 82.1
Million for Q.4 2007. For the year, the Company had a loss of Baht 81.6 Million compared to a loss of Baht 500.2 Million for
Y2007. As a result, the Company’s EBITDA improved from the negative figure of Baht 342.6 Million in Y2007 to the positive
figure of Baht 40.4 Million in Y2008.

The Company has generated a positive operating cash flow for the year equal to Baht 314.3 Million and a
positive cash flow for Q.1- Q.3 equal to Baht 251.8 Million

From the positive operating cash flow, the Company had been able to pay outstanding loans and interest for
the year 2008 amounting Baht 243.2 Million.

From the end of December 2008, long-term loans have been reduced by Baht 256.7 Million from Baht 683.3
Million to Baht 426.6 Million whereas short-term loans increased by Baht 88.8 Million from Baht 653.2 Million
to Baht 742.0 Million giving a total reduction of borrowings of Baht 167.9 Million.

At the end of December 2008, the Company had a total of 189,031 installment accounts out of which 20,093
motorcycle accounts represented 10.6% of total portfolio, and the inventory of used motorcycles was reduced
to 1,936 units.

At the end of December 2008, the percentage of paying accounts which is measuring how many accounts are
paying from the total portfolio has been improving by 5.1% compared with the end of December 2007.

The Company managed to significantly reduce its absolute arrears value by Baht 220.0 Million since December

2007.

.

Singer Thailand Public Company Limi

The Accounting Change of the calculation of interest from installment sales from Sum of the Digit to Effective
Interest Rate to comply with the Thai Accounting Standard (TAS # 29) commencing in Y2008 caused a
reduction of Earning Carrying Charge about Baht 15.3 Million.
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® AMNTIEBNUNMIANUNIAIRTBINTINEIURNYEEATBIUTEN Watson Wyatt u%ﬁw‘lﬁﬁmiﬁaafﬁmLnﬁﬂmmq
gpantinoniie dulumaununisansuiudwibisnsnsans liiadasals
LﬁaLﬂumizﬁw\ﬂamamaqiﬁaﬁwﬁummﬂﬁuﬁwmLmu U%ﬁwﬁomg’aLﬁuﬂaqmﬂumiﬁuaﬂLﬂﬁﬂuﬁuﬁw (Trade-in)

NNTRA NNED

| {
U%ﬁmmmiaﬂ%’uLﬂ&‘suqiﬁwﬁmwnsnﬁmmuﬂuﬁmLfluLﬂ%ﬂdlﬂﬂﬂﬂnﬂﬂiuﬁﬂulﬁﬁwL%ﬁwéfmLﬁulﬁawnﬁmdaumaaﬂaﬂmﬁﬂ
SuduzesRudlull 2551 filsvneufossnmedufuznsodnseusuiiananiomies 50% asstenetusuznsudiionsn
Lﬁaﬁ'ﬂﬁg'}uﬁagammgnﬁﬂLLazﬁﬁﬂﬂszﬁummgnﬁwLﬂuﬂ'«vﬁgﬁuuatmuﬁ'su muglUifumsimunnszuaunseysiffude
‘[ﬁﬂmL%éhﬂn'ﬁmiﬂ%“uﬂ‘gamsﬁﬁmummﬁjmwaauﬁcy%’iﬁﬁﬂs:ﬁw%mwmnﬁu vaslalEinssfiumsiauinszuiumsiiansan
wsfnLaznTUulyegudeyagna
UsHmlEfinnsuseRou3em Asia Plus Advisory Company Limited ‘[ﬁmLfluﬁﬂ?nmmiLGu‘[umﬁz@m;u LAZN1FIANTT

= o o

niliezioivuatiseaudiui 16 aanan 2551 as1uaudeilagii

Jodvinad@nsucniaumomsiduiaRtyuovansul 2551
ourhisyianu

wadszneumssmiul 2551 uansliiuinudmiinamauanivinty 816 SwumidswSeuifieuiull 2550 MG
Awaanuandvindy 5002 §uum

lFmesusEmanasain 25141 §uumlull 2550 suwdawinty 2,355.4 §uumnioansawinty 6.3% ot
fuidlesnnansenmugnivasdudanasirindy 62% sulfiuwaniansesmeduiuressadnseusudiiaaacini 79.4%
v3aAnyaA1z BaAAIYNTY 339.8 A1uum Tusnsfisensetuiuzoaaissldlniinneluiwiisduminfy 155% n3e
ﬁmﬂugamwhﬁu 223.8 X1ULMN munaqmﬁ’maw%ﬁwﬁa:L1J?iwqaﬁwé’nmnmwwmnﬁnsmuﬂu@ﬂﬂLflumimﬂLﬂ%'aa
WlwianeTutin wazeenidsannisieusissiianasiniu 15.8% wisasaswiiu 93.8 &uwm suiilsssnainnisan
avzavneniioriautiszviiy 15.3 ﬁﬂum'ﬂmnmiLﬂé"ﬂuﬁﬁmsﬁﬂmmmﬁuﬁmanLﬁﬂmnﬁzﬁLﬁﬂ%amn‘i‘ﬁ‘wmwmaaaﬁmu

1%
ad o =1

920 (Sum of Digit) Nuissnsnenidefiuiiase (Effective Interest Rate) Lﬁaiﬁaamﬂé’aaﬁ’ummwgmﬁmﬂmaﬁuﬁ

o A

29 uarHanIzNUTadI Ui defianasain 230,957 Tad u Ruifeusuiian 2550 anavndaminiy 189,031 Yo

<
LR

au Ruiousulnay 2551 Weiliilosunannmaiinduzssinnuiydidauasdafulasamssydisndessssndnseeudany
ununagnizouiEniastiusnoeweiasdlniaeludmum Soudihdwuiydundelnizesaiocldliniineluiuey

Py
a

Windunng wouudflisansafisassiuiwuiyfiidednidalulasnstidiuanua aguiauaanlonsesuism
iaiazand Ty iidethsea

o Audeusumanl 2551 namesnseiudAsvieTesUsEMlfanasmRawiny 1030 dwum Waflsuiuauieu
Fumeandl 2550 Gowiniu 162.0 §num ililssnanmIvinsessaiiosiewisuiumiiinaedoulmd hdusuan

Tasnmwsana vl 2551 u%ﬁwﬁaammmqu%ﬁoﬁu 81.6 aULM LﬁaLﬁﬂuﬁmaﬂmﬂnus{w% 500.2 §IULN

1%
o A

S msuTl 2550 waseiiaTu 4186 UM a0 TIEALERI:-

A UM
1) ﬂaﬂmﬂqmﬁmmwﬁmﬁmﬁamm -116
2) Meldmenidsanmaneusiszanas -94
3) ety q Windu 51
4) FUNUDLANRI 209
- e
3 5) mldeiuLlsanas 11
I;; 6) AlFIefeiuLlTanae 226
gé 7) 2auaNMaiuiAuanad 80
%’% 8) mlffaneUszdanas 19
é% 9) poniiauanay 32
é 2 TINAFHN 418
4
|




® The adjustment in provision for the Company’s Legal Severance Plan based on an Actuarial Valuation Report

issued by Watson Wyatt after the Company Program to reduce the under performing shops.

To take advantage of the opportunity of a huge replacement business, the Company still emphasizes a multi
brands, multi products trade-in strategy.

The Company has confirmed a successful U-Turn converting a core business based on motorcycles into a core
business based on electrical home appliances as shown in total gross sales for Y2008, in which the motorcycle business
represented only 5.0% of the total Gross Product Sales for Y2008.

In order to create a complete, updated and consistent customer and guarantor contact information and streamline
the credit approval process including with improving the account checking function, the Company has already re-engineered
the Credit Process and Customer Database Enhancements.

To engage Asia Plus Advisory Company Limited to be the Company’s Financial Advisory for funding and arranging

the Company’s debt obligation since 16 October 2008 up to now.

Comments to Key Financial Numbers:
Income Statement

The operating performance for Y2008 is indicating that the Company has generated net loss of Baht 81.6 Million
compared to the losses of Baht 500.2 Million for Y2007.

The revenue decreased from Baht 2,514.1 Million for Y2007 to Baht 2,355.4 Million or a decrease by 6.3% mainly
due to net product sales decreased by 6.2%, which was caused by a significant decrease of gross motorcycle sales by
-79.4% or equal to Baht -339.8 Million whereas an increase of gross home appliances sales by 15.5% or equal to Baht 223.8
Million as the Company’s strategy to switch a core business based on motorcycles into a core business based on electrical
home appliances, interest from installment sales decreased by 15.8% or equal to Baht 93.8 Million due to the deduction
amounting Baht 15.3 Million caused by the Accounting Standard to recognize the calculated interest from installment sales
changed from Sum of Digit to Effective Interest Rate to comply with the Thai Accounting Standard (TAS# 29) and the impact
of the number of installment accounts reduced from 230,957 accounts at the end of December 2007 to 189,031 accounts
at the end of December 2008, which was caused by more accounts being closed and reverted especially motorcycle
installment accounts as per the Company’s strategy to re-focus on electrical home appliances. The number of new
installment accounts of home appliances have been increased month by month but it could not cover with the number of
accounts closed due to the Company’s policy to clear the overdue accounts by discount and revert.

Inventory reserve as of December 2008 equaling Baht 103.0 Million was lower than the reserve at end of December
2007 at Baht 162.0 Million due to on going plan to clear by selling the slow-moving stock of home appliances.

In summary, the net loss for Y2008 was Baht 81.6 Million compared to the net loss of Baht 500.2 Million for Y2007.
The favorable difference of Baht 418.6 Million can be analyzed as follows:

Million Baht

i. A decrease of net products sale -116

ii. A decrease of interest from Installment -94

ii. An increase of other income 51
iv. A decrease of cost of goods sold 209 T
v. A decrease of variable expenses 11 é
vi. A decrease of semi-variable expenses 226 - g-
vii. A decrease of loss on products reprocess 80 §;§
viii. A decrease of period expenses 19 §_i§
ix. A decrease of interest expense 32 f:,_é
Total difference 418 £l
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Balance Sheet

Net installment and other receivables decreased to
Baht 1,395 Million the end of December 2008 from Baht
1,675 Million at the end of December 2007 or a reduction of
16.7%, which was caused by more accounts being closed
by revert and discount. At 31 December 2008 the number of
installment receivable accounts was 189,031 compared to
230,957 at the end of December 2007 or a reduction of
41,926 accounts.

Net inventories at the end of December 2008
decreased to Baht 222.2 Million from Baht 230.6 Million at
the end of December 2007. This was mainly due to a plan to
turn all obsolete stock to be cash.

Trade account payable at the end of December
2008 increased to Baht 179.2 Million from Baht 72.0 Million
at the end of December 2007, which was caused by increasing
inventory orders for increasing sales and the extension of
credit term from major suppliers.

Interest bearing debt was decreased by Baht 167.8
Million compared with Y2007 due to continued positive
operating cash flows resulting from ongoing collections of
receivable accounts, and the related reduction of borrowings.

We would like to express our thanks and
appreciation to all the employees of Singer Thailand for their
continued loyalty and commitment and also to our

shareholders for their continued support.
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Board of Directors

2WinsAnm /

Anenae Worcester, i nanaudanswaia

Uszimasanne inada duil N9aDUADY Useineseng

Barrister-at-Law, Gray's Inn, London, UK
m‘sauwwﬁngmmiumi /

Director Accreditation Program (DAP)
UsEaUNNTAINITIeTU /

2512-{19917u / 1969-Present

- giananindRudunszacd
Manager- His Majesty's Private Property

mstieuluudsv : 76,500 Yu Sevar 0.03

wal3alan vsiauviadeari Usilay : 76,500 Shares = 0.03 %
sulsdenonenssuaznedanlufismslaqiivismdeusinden dugawan -laid-
AU / g Not having any, direct or indirect, stake holder's benefit as a contract partner in
1J5£57UN354N15 / Chairman of the Board any business concerning the Company and its subsidiaries.

UILHUAUZNIINNTRIIN
Chairman of Nominating Committee
N934N19983 / Independent Director

218 / : 75 1 / years

@imsAnm /
Level French Baccalaureate
Pilot Trainee (French Air Force)

NIBUSHNENGAINIINNTS / - 13ifl / None

ﬂs:ﬂun’mﬁmsﬁ’m’m /
March 2007 - Present
- Managing Director Singer Thailand PCL.
2006 - February 2007
- General Manager Singer Thailand PCL.

2004
- Managing Director The Singer Company
-, o - 1999
wWgatuEa ‘luma QLR - Managing Director Singer Thailand PCL.
1995 - 1997
funve / : - Regional Vice President The Singer Company
N33UNSHIANTT / Managing Director m‘sﬁaﬁu’(uu%ﬁ'm / 13ifl / None

389U5£51UNIINNNT / Vice Chairman Ve a & " - daew a4 av 1 & e -
mulmﬁﬂmm\amaLLa:vmaaﬂummﬂmwmwmamwUaﬂLﬂu@amnp laidi-

3
pa] ay
= g / 1691 / years Not having any, direct or indirect, stake holder's benefit as a contract partner in
— fg any business concerning the Company and its subsidiaries.
L2 X
2 3
€3
0 L
35
2
)
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wasAiY 18y fauau
Mr. Stephen H. Goodman

AunUse / Position :
N394Nn19 / Director

21y / Age : 65 11 / years

2WIN3AnE" / Education :
- MA and MPH degrees in Economics,
Yale University, USA
n'rsauwwﬁngmmwms / Director Training Program : 1aifl / None

UseaunsainIsiney / Working Experience :
2002 - Present - Chairman, President & CEO
Retail Holdings N.V. (formerly Singer N.V.)
1998 - 2001 - President & Chief Executive Officer
Singer Company N.V.

ﬂ'ﬁﬁﬂﬁuiuu%ﬁ'ﬂ / Company Shareholdings : lu# / None
sulsdenonemssuaznedanlufismslaqiivismdeusumden dugayan -laifl-
Not having any, direct or indirect, stake holder's benefit as a contract partner in
any business concerning the Company and its subsidiaries.

WBYAN BIRLIUUN
Mr. Udom Chatiyanonda

AW / Position :
N933N135889¢ / Independent Director
UJILBIUNTINNIATIINDY
Chairman of Audit Committee
N3INNITNNRUAAIRND LN
Member of Remuneration Committee
NITNNIINIINN
Member of Nominating Committee

21y / Age : 73 U/ years

2imsAnm / Education :
YSaned Tod uar Ysgned widsiaans avinendusssnaans

Bachelor Degree in Accounting, Bachelor Degree in Commerce Thammasat University

n’msau‘suné’ngﬁlsﬂswn’ﬁ / Director Training Program :
Director Certification Program (DCP)

UsEaUNNTAINITNINU / Working Experience :
il9917u / Present
- 19¥57UNTINNI3ATINEBY / Chairman of Audit Committee
V35 W3S weluladl 31in (avnow)
Premier Technology Public Company Limited
- 19¥57UNTINNI5ATINEBY / Chairman of Audit Committee
V3 waies anfifiade Saie o)
Premier Marketing Public Company Limited
- N934N19 / Director
V3 uasisA luiusgn sia
Nakornping Night Plaza Company Limited
2532 - 15 u.A. 2542 / 1989 - Jan 15, 1999
- N33M3EIAN15IMe) / Managing Director
v3tm fulsgfivieiuza Siania S1ia o)
Sanyo Universal Electric Public Company Limited
m‘sﬁaﬁu’[uu%ﬁw / Company Shareholdings : 13# / None
dauldiduionenssuazmedenlufanislaqiiussmmionssmeaududdaan -Laif-
Not having any, direct or indirect, stake holder's benefit as a contract partner in
any business concerning the Company and its subsidiaries.

.
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Board of Directors

2WIN5AnE /
- University of Bristol, Faculty of Law LL.B (Hons)
- University of Singapore, Postgraduate Practical
Certificate in Law
ﬂﬂiﬂﬂiuﬂﬁhgﬁiﬂiiuﬂﬂi/
Director Certification Program (DCP)
UszaUNTAINTVINeIU /
2004 - Present
- Independent Director, TMB Bank PCL.

1997 - 2003
- Managing Partner Linklaters (Thailand) Ltd.
weaialawes avu A msdevuluyisv / : laidl / None
sulddeionenssuaznedenlufisnslagiiussmdeuisnden dugawan -laid-
AU / : Not having any, direct or indirect, stake holder's benefit as a contract partner in
N934N19983¢ / Independent Director any business concerning the Company and its subsidiaries.

YIL5UANENTTNNITIRUAAIADULNY
Chairman of Remuneration Committee
NITINNIINIIATIINDD

Member of Audit Committee
NITINNIINIINN

Member of Nominating Committee

21 / 165 1 / years

Qwinsdnm /
- Bachelor of Business in Administration
Northeastern University, U.S.A.
- Master of Science in Administration,
Boston University, U.S.A.

ﬂﬂ?ﬂﬂiﬂﬂﬁhgﬂiﬂ?iuﬂﬂi/
Director Certification Program (DCP)

UsEaUNTINTTNNIU /
2547 - {13317u / 2004 - Present
- NIWNSEIANT / President
5N Waslnelseiudin 91in

P Muang Thai Life Assurance Co. Ltd.
LTHERRE C 2544 - 2546 / 2001 - 2003
= 3ﬂﬁﬂ3iuﬂﬂiéﬁﬁﬂ1§
AU / Executive Vice President
N934N19989% / Independent Director U550 Waslnedssiudia s1ia
- N33UNINIAIIAEDY Muang Thai Life Assurance Co. Ltd
2 . .
£ ilarnisiel ot sl Comilise nstiaviuluyism / : 13l / None
_£ 21g / :39 1/ years sulsFenonenssuaznedenlufisnslagiivismseuisnden Jugayan -lifi-
ﬁé Not having any, direct or indirect, stake holder's benefit as a contract partner in
%i any business concerning the Company and its subsidiaries.
4 ¢
(:_7 |;%
)
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2WIN5AnE /
Chartered Accountant
Bachelor of Accountancy
Bachelor of Commerce

- Harvard University Graduate School of
Business - Strategic Retail Management

- RAU University, South Africa - Diploma
'Financial Markets & Instruments'

MIBUTHNANGAINTIHNTS / - 1aifl / None

UszaUNTINTINeU / 3
Nov 2007 - Present - President & CEO Singer Asia Limited

a € [ 4 [ 4
UBNTIU YU 1DR/ALNDT

2005 - Oct 2007 - Chief Executive Singer Asia Limited
. . 2004 - 2005 - Managing Director Ashton Chase Group Limited
AU / 5 2002 - 2003 - Managing Director First Prize Solutions (PTY) Limited
N334n173 / Director 1995 - 2002 - Chief Executive (Previously Financial Director) Profurn Limited

ﬂﬁiNﬂ'ﬁﬁ'Iﬁuﬂﬂl']ﬂﬂULLﬂu 1995 - 1995
Member of Remuneration Committee

- Marketing Manager First National Bank Limited
nstieuluuisn / 1isl 7 None

a1y / : 39 1) / years

suldenonenssuaznedenlufisnslagiiussmdeuismden dugawan -laid-
Not having any, direct or indirect, stake holder's benefit as a contract partner in
any business concerning the Company and its subsidiaries.

Qwinsdnm / :
1977-1981 South Eugene High School
1982-1986 Brandeis University, Waltham,
Massachusetts, USA
NIBUSHVANGAINTINNTS / : Laidl / None
UsEauNSHINITHInNeIu /
Currently - Managing Director
UCL Asia Limited
- A Member of the Council
of Foreign Relations

; 1991 - Board of Directors
o o General Oriental Investments
wenluds Taww usil o ,
1986 -1990 - Senior Vice President

. Asia Securities
AU /

) msteviuluussn / - 13ifl /7 None
N334N173 / Director !

dulddeianmeassuaznsdenlufianislagivisnmdeussndon Juddynyn -lifl-

218 / : 46 1) / years ) . o . )
N Not having any, direct or indirect, stake holder's benefit as a contract partner in

any business concerning the Company and its subsidiaries.

port 2008
Singer Thailand Public Company Limited
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wimsnm / 3

- Boens - TodTudie maseraasTuin aIneausIINaIaas

- Bachelor Degree in Accounting Bachelor Degree in Commerce Thammasat University
NSDUSHNANGAINTINNS / : 13if / None

UszaunNsaINITineTU /

12911 / Present
fivsnen vas. BanasUszinalne / Consultant Singer Thailand PCL.

L.8. 2550 - 2551 / April 2007 - 2008
n33ums fennemadedyBuaznadu use. Sunesuszmalng
Director, Controller & Finance Director Singer Thailand PCL.

8. 2545 - {.8. 2545 / April 2002 - June 2002
fghuanadetyduazn1adu une. Sanesszmalne
Controller & Finance Director Singer Thailand PCL.

2544 - 2545 / 2001 - 2002

welann waldla

Fune / : BN uxa. Benasusemalne / Consultant Singer Thailand PCL.
N334N19 / Director 2538 - 2544 / 1995 - 2001
FEUILNIHBUYBUAT NN n33IN3 §owremsietiBuasnsidu vaa. Fanasuszmalng
Controller & Finance Director Director, Controller & Finance Director Singer Thailand PCL.

21 / : 70 1 / years mstiauluuisn / : 13ifl / None

suldifeiomenssuazmedenlufianislaqiivisnvieuisndes Jugdyan -Lid-
Not having any, direct or indirect, stake holder's benefit as a contract partner in
any business concerning the Company and its subsidiaries.

WInAnE / : )
2540 /1997 - yszmAflsdnsiinunsuinsdinn1saugean Kellogg Graduate School
N Anedsuainise Yssinaanigawmini
- Northwestern University Kellogg Graduate School of Management
Certificate in Executive Development Program
2531 /1988 - 1J‘5:mﬂﬁﬂﬁmﬁmmiu’%mimiwﬁm%uzga AnuvInenasdulu ﬂizmm’jﬂqu
- Sanno Institute of Management
Thai-Japanese Technological Promotion Association
Certificate of Introductory Manufacturing Management
2529 /1986 - USa1ns anzniAansaalniln ananuimaluladwszaamindiouy’
- King Mongkut's Institute of Technology

Bachelor of Science in Electrical Engineering Degree

WHYQEN  AUANA NTBUINNANGAINTINNTT / :
Director Certification Program (DCP), Charter Director Class (CDC)
ALY / : UszaunNsaINITineT / :
N334N13 / Director 2008 - Present - Deputy Managing Director Singer Thailand PCL.
- 56\1ﬂ5534ﬂ’13ﬂ5ﬂm? 2007 - 2008 - Sales and Marketing Director Singer Thailand PCL.
% Deputy Managing Director 2004 - 2006 - Country Manager Imation (Thailand) LTD.
E 21y / : 44 1) / years 2003 - 2004 - General Manager - Marketing, Sales and Services
5 % Cyberdict Technology Limited
1‘;"% 1992 - 2003 - Sales and Marketing Manager Singer Thailand PCL.
gg nstavuluusn / - laifl / None
34 daulddntomessuaznedenlufanslagiivssnievssmdendugdoyan -lufi-
o5 AR
g 3 Not having any, direct or indirect, stake holder's benefit as a contract partner in
12 any business concerning the Company and its subsidiaries.
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AU /
N334N15 / Director
HeulsnsiediyBuaznnsdu
Controller & Finance Director

2y / 151 1 / years

WInsAnE / :
- Y5aaln- u5v1511518uU / Master Degree in Finance
IRIAINTAINYINENEY / Chulalongkorn University
- YSan3- Jdtudin / Bachelor Degree in Cost Accounting
IR1AINTAININERE / Chulalongkom University
- Spns- dfeansiudin / Bachelor Degree in Law
wﬁmmﬁmmﬁwLLmLLa:quﬁﬁﬁﬁu%iw / Ramkamhaeng University

mﬁi)muﬂé’ngﬂsnﬁums / : Director Certification Program (DCP)

UszauMIaINISHNY /
2551 - {13917u / 2008 - Present
- N330N19 LLa:ﬁjﬁi’ﬂummiﬂmﬂ’mﬁu@:miLGu vua. BainesUszimelng
Controller & Finance Director Singer Thailand PCL.
W.A. 2550 - 2551 / May 2007 - 2008
- sp9g e sieyuamstu. vaa. Banasuszinelng
Deputy Controller & Finance Director Singer Thailand PCL.
f.A. 2548 - Lu.8. 2550 / Oct. 2005 - Apr. 2007
- faansenjladeyBuaznadu uiEn gﬁlwﬁ’}‘mm%ma:Lé‘ﬁl,ﬂﬂ%ﬁﬁ 1A
Senior Finance and Accounting Manager Unithai Shipyard & Engineering Ltd.
Ld.8. 2538 - N.b. 2548 / Apr.1995 - Sep. 2005
- f¥anmsemlarhenadu una. Banesszmalne
Senior Finance Manager Singer Thailand PCL.
W.A. 2532 - {.A. 2538 / May 1989 - Mar.1995
- fgwidanafednyd vae. gilnglml
Assistance Accounting Manager Unithai Line PCL.
nstevulyuisn / Js 1 4,000 ¥u / Shares
suldidenonassussndenluianislagiivisnmioussvden Jugdyny -lufl-
Not having any, direct or indirect, stake holder's benefit as a contract partner in
any business concerning the Company and its subsidiaries.

Management

wiadisa Laa WAlWR

AU /
N33UNNIHIANTT / Managing Director
58915£51UNTINNNST / Vice Chairman

a1y / : 69 1 / years

wimsdnm /
Level French Baccalaureate
Pilot Trainee (French Air Force)

ﬂﬂ‘iﬂﬂ‘iﬂﬂé’ﬂgﬂ‘iﬂ‘i‘iﬂﬂ’]‘i / - 13idl / None

Uﬁtﬁﬂﬂ'ﬁiﬁﬂ"ﬁﬁ'\\ﬂu /

March 2007 - Present

- Managing Director Singer Thailand PCL.
2006 - February 2007

- General Manager Singer Thailand PCL.
2004

- Managing Director The Singer Company
1999

- Managing Director Singer Thailand PCL.
1995 - 1997

- Regional Vice President The Singer Company
mstavuluuitn / : 18ifl / None
suliidsimmensauazniedanlufianislaqiivisnvdevstndesdugiynn -laid-
Not having any, direct or indirect, stake holder's benefit as a contract partner in
any business concerning the Company and its subsidiaries.

port 2008
Singer Thailand Public Company Limited

— Annual Rej
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Management

Qwinsdnm / : }
2540 /1997 - yszmAlisdasiunsuinsann1sgugean Kellogg Graduate School
A AIMEIRBUDINIENATY UszinAansganEn
- Northwestern University Kellogg Graduate School of Management
Certificate in Executive Development Program
2531 /1988 - ﬂi:mﬁﬂﬂﬁmﬁﬂumiu’%msmiwam%uga Ny AInndeulu ﬂi:mﬂﬁjﬂu
- Sanno Institute of Management
Thai-Japanese Technological Promotion Association
Certificate of Introductory Manufacturing Management
2529 / 1986 - Uswm3 szimainsaulnilt ananunalulawszaanindiouy’
- King Mongkut's Institute of Technology

Bachelor of Science in Electrical Engineering Degree

WL ﬁuﬂf}ﬂ NIDUINVANGAINTINAS / :
Director Certification Program (DCP), Charter Director Class (CDC)
s / : UszaunTaINTine / :
N334N13 / Director 2008 - Present - Deputy Managing Director Singer Thailand PCL.
FOINIINMIFIANTT 2007 - 2008 - Sales and Marketing Director Singer Thailand PCL.
Deputy Managing Director 2004 - 2006 - Country Manager Imation (Thailand) LTD.
218 / 2441/ years 2003 - 2004 - General Manager - Marketing, Sales and Services
Cyberdict Technology Limited
1992 - 2003 - Sales and Marketing Manager Singer Thailand PCL.
mstiavuluuisn / - laifl 7 None

suldilFeiomensauazmedanlufianislaqiivsnvieuisndendugdya -if-
Not having any, direct or indirect, stake holder's benefit as a contract partner in
any business concerning the Company and its subsidiaries.

Qwinsdnm / :
- YP3anln- u511511513U / Master Degree in Finance
JR1AINTAINYIINENEY / Chulalongkorn University
- 13n3- TnBiudie / Bachelor Degree in Cost Accounting
JRAINTAININEAY / Chulalongkorn University
- USnae3- dRaansidn / Bachelor Degree in Law
wﬁwmﬁﬂimﬁwLLmLLﬁfz@W’fﬂﬁﬁuEWﬂ / Ramkamhaeng University

n’l‘iﬂn‘mﬂﬁ'ﬂgmn‘i‘ium‘i / : Director Certification Program (DCP)

dszaunsainmsineu /
2551 - {19917u / 2008 - Present
- 393 wazighuaenasdietyduaznadu uns. Sunesuszmalng
Controller & Finance Director Singer Thailand PCL.
W.A. 2550 - 2551 / May 2007 - 2008
- saviiguasmadieiyduaznsdu une. Sunesuszmalng
Deputy Controller & Finance Director Singer Thailand PCL.
ALy / . 7.0. 25)?:8 - LB 25.50 {,Oft‘ 2005 ;Apr.g2907 . R ; L
SEeRiTE e - gﬁmmsm’ﬂamﬂut}g'ﬂua:miwu LN gu\lwwﬂmimmzLaumumaﬂ NA
Senior Finance and Accounting Manager Unithai Shipyard & Engineering Ltd.
Ld.8). 2538 - n.b. 2548 / Apr.1995 - Sep. 2005
- ﬁgﬁﬂmimﬂaﬁmmiﬁu Va9, Seinafszinalne
ag / : 51 1 / years Senior finance Manager Singer Thailand PCL.
W.A. 2532 - d.A. 2538 / May 1989 - Mar.1995
- fgreddanaiedad vae. gillnglad
Assistance Accounting Manager Unithai Line PCL.

(4 € €
U1 El\lW’lI”iEl ﬁ!ﬂ‘i AN

goulsnsielyBuasnisdu
Controller & Finance Director

Usindiine 90 (Umisu)

nstavuluuism / s : 4,000 ju / Shares
mulﬁl,ﬁﬂﬁamomaLLazmaa”auTuﬁamﬂmqﬁu%ﬁw%au%ﬁwﬂaﬂLﬂu@;ﬁcyzyw “laigi-
Not having any, direct or indirect, stake holder's benefit as a contract partner in
any business concerning the Company and its subsidiaries.

uSuyn Boinost

N swgpudsnﬁﬂ 2551

~



Qwinsdnm / g
2543 /2000 - Usaln Aadaansuniiudie sangranoiAssgie
Master of Arts: Economic Law
W IMeABIRIaINTal / Chulalongkorn University

2548 / 2005 - Uian3 a1p1iifA1ans / Bachelor of Laws
NMAINENAUSIINAIEAS / Thammasat University
2537 /1994 - Uinan3 arpnilmarans / ’“maqmszmmﬁm—‘lmwmw

Bachelor of Communication Arts
wﬁwmﬁmaﬂhﬁamsm%sw / Sukhothai Open University
2521 /1978 - iggni awwinegsia (Hesadew) / mesaaia
Bachelor of Business Administration (2 nd. Class Hons.) / Marketing
NMENAEVBNSAN MY / University of Chamber of Commerce

ﬂ’liﬂﬂiﬂﬂé’ﬂgﬁiniﬁ\lﬂ’li / : 1341 / None

WBAMAT YBUIY

UsEAUNSANTHINGIY /
2552 - {13317 / 2009 - Present
ﬂﬁ’m?ﬂmiﬂ’lﬂ“ﬂ’mLLa:mimmﬂ / Sales and Marketing Director
A, Bainasszwmelne / Singer Thailand PCL.
a1y / : 53 1 / years nIngIAN 2551 / July 2008
#8masn13ieUfiRnns / Director of Operations
A, BainasUsewmelne / Singer Thailand PCL.

AU /
H51UBNIBIBUATNITARTA
Sales and Marketing Director

nstievuluuisn / : 5,000 ¥{1 / Shares
sulsdenonenssuaznedenlufisnslaqiivismseuismden dugayan -laif-
Not having any, direct or indirect, stake holder's benefit as a contract partner in
any business concerning the Company and its subsidiaries.

Qwinsdnm /
- Master of International Business Administration -
International Business, Nova Southeastern University Florida, U.S.A
- Bachelor of Business Administration (B.B.A)
Major Marketing, Assumption University (ABAC)

NIBUSHVANGAINTINNTS / - 1aifl / None

UsTaUNSANSHNY /
f.A. 2551 - {19917 / Oct. 2008 - Present
- gwsnmsdhefude vae. Beneduszinalng
Credit Director Singer Thailand PCL.
n.8. 2549 - n.&. 2551 / Sep. 2006 - Sep. 2008
- fswenmeiheianngsie una. Baneiuszmalng
Business Development Director Singer Thailand PCL.
Li.8. 2546 - &.A. 2549 / Apr. 2003 - Aug. 2006

WBaEN 9RITNA

ALY / s - HSwEMsieNIRan Uae. Bainasuszmalng
g8 wpnsiefuge Marketing Director Singer Thailand PCL.
Credit Director 5.A. 2542 - §.A. 2546 / Dec. 1999 - Mar. 2003

oy / : 419/ years - #¥ansEhemInain uwe. Suinesuszindlng

Marketing Manager Singer Thailand PCL.
NIBUSHNANGAINTINNTS / : Laidl / None

port 2008
Singer Thailand Public Company Limited

dulddeioneassuaznsdenlufianislagivisnmdeussndon Juddynn -lifl-
Not having any, direct or indirect, stake holder's benefit as a contract partner in
any business concerning the Company and its subsidiaries.
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Board of Directors and Management

AruNssumMs/BOARD OF DIRECTORS

walSalan vislpunaedrdl Unlay  Uszsnunssunig Admiral Mom Luang Usni Pramoj Chairman of the Board
LAZNITNNNIDNTE and Independent Director
weawidea lda ARlUw 399095 51UNTINNG Mr. Daniel Michel Philiponet Vice Chairman

LRZNTINNIRIANTT

and Managing Director

Wegan BRBUUR N3INN1TDEIL Mr. Udom Chatiyanonda Independent Director

UYL a‘"ﬁﬁ’l* 39NN Mr. Sara Lamsam* Independent Director

weeTalamas i Ag N3NN8 Mr. Christopher John King Independent Director

weERAY s fjml,uu N3IINNT Mr. Stephen H. Goodman Director

welnluds Taww usd nN3ITNNT Mr. Tobias Josef Brown Director

WY 99U 10RANDS N330N13 Mr. Gavin John Walker Director

RQEIBIEN ﬁuﬂqa N33UNT Mr. Boonyong Tansakul Director

welan  wadla™ N3ITUNT Mr. Sophon Pholvilai** Director

wnlwysd Anfaanasal N930N13 Mr. Paitoon Sukhanaphorn**  Director

ANWUSMIS/ MANAGEMENT

weanilva luda AAlUwR N3IUNEIANS Mr. Daniel Michel Philiponet Managing Director

RREIBIEN ﬁuﬂqa imﬂﬁumiﬁﬁmmi Mr. Boonyong Tansakul Deputy Managing Director

mﬂ\l‘wwjﬁ qn%r-wmmni éé’ﬁuﬁﬂmiﬂmﬂmﬁ Mr. Paitoon Sukhanaphorn Controller & Finance Director
LazN159Y

WALIAT YUY dourunsiesny Mr. Kanisorn Nutchanart Sales & Marketing Director
LLRENIIn[M

WEREN gRTNA

e usnsiefuiie

Aru:NssuMsasovaou/AUDIT COMMITTEE

WEgan BRBUUR
WESE 8B
weAsalawas viu A

YIEHIUAEZNTINNITATIIEDY
NIINNINIIEDY
NIINNIININAITDY

Mr. Siam Uralwong

Mr. Udom Chatiyanonda
Mr. Sara Lamsam*
Mr. Christopher John King

Aru:NssuMsmkuariaouinu/REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

Credit Director

Chairman of Audit Committee
Member

Member

weAdalames aaviu A U9e5UAENTINNNG Mr. Christopher John King Chairman of Remuneration
ANUAAIABLLNY Committee
UIPAN IRUUR NIINNINRUAAIADULNU Mr. Udom Chatiyanonda Member
a 6 & & 9 ! .
UIBWNTIU IBUU IDRALNDT NITNNINTAUAATIADULLNY Mr. Gavin John Walker Member

Aru:nssuMsassin/NOMINATING  COMMITTEE

3 walSalen vislpamiaedril Unluy  UsTsnuAnenIINANTRIN Admiral Mom Luang Usni Pramoj Chairman of Nominating
<
= Committee
'c

n® uwgaN BHTUUR NITNNINTINN Mr. Udom Chatiyanonda Member

n &

g £ weesalamas i A NIINNITHTIV Mr. Christopher John King Member

- O

°e 8 A o oA o &

% g ANEwg (Note) * ANBBNLNBIUN 27 NNATWUD 2552 / Resigned on February 27" 2009

ar * meenidlaTuil 31 5unAn 2551 / Resigned on December 31% . 2008

g g = elafalila U 1 an3IAN 2552 / Assigned on January 1%, 2009

16
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Organization Chart

ANU:NSSIUNS
Board of Directors

ANU:NSSUNMISASODaOU
Audit Committee

ANU:NSSUMSMKUaAoUINU
Remuneration Committee
ANUNSSUMSASSM |
Nominating Committee
NSSUMSWYOMS
Managing Director

whaasovaouMeiu SOLNSSUMSWOOMS
Internal Audit DEPT. Deputy Managing Director

WoU28aMS Wou8MS .
o _ o WOIUEMS
WhaUrJBlia:MsIou whsaa:-msaala Vo
. . WhgduIdo
Controller & Finance Sales & Marketing o
. . Credit Director
Director Director
WOOMSWAENSWENNSUAAAIIA:USHS woomswhenaonUAUWUS & doansoorins
HR & Administration DEPT. Manager la:1auuMsuUsSEn

IR & Public Communication Manager
and Company Secretary
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Company Profile
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U3 Banasuszmalng d1im (v
ndewazil 0107537000050
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@l 72 21A13 NAN INTANUNAN TU 17 OUULIIYNTY

UDWUNIN 1DAUIIN N9 10500
Tnsdwii : 0-2352 4777
Tn3ans : 0-2352 4799

www.singerthai.co.th
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Name
Singer Thailand Public Company Limited
Registration No. 0107537000050

Head Office

No.72 CAT Telecom Tower, 17" Floor,

Charoen Krung Road, Bangrak, Bangkok 10500
Telephone : (66) 2352 4777

Fax : (66) 2352 4799

www.singerthai.co.th

Main Business
Sale on Hire Purchase of Home Appliance,

Sewing Machine, Motorcycle and Others

Accounting Period

January 1 — December 31

Legal Advisor
Chandler and Thong - Ek Law Offices Limited

External Auditor
KPMG Phoomchai Audit Limited

Registrar

Thailand Securities Depository Company Limited

Registered Capitall

Baht 283,500,000 ( 283,500,000 Ordinary Shares
Par Value Baht 1)

Paid-up Capital : Baht 270,000,000

Listing Date
June 28, 1984
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Mission Vision Values
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WUSND Mission
1asdasiiniuriwiusiny Winduandiils a%

It is our mission to return the Company to profitability
. o and ensure that in the following years we generate increase
awiulaiugievuiyaiuazsiingetunnd minewfiaas  values for our shareholders, satisfaction for the employees working
Fasunasasnslus oﬁm@nﬁ'}ﬁmmﬁ swalafidaaudn with us and satisfaction for the customers buying our products.
I Vision
sadnAd We have identified our market to be a replacement
Fanas HAFuAUTALANIY AANATAILSIARAATA  market for the major home appliances we have been selling.

naunuedasldlwimanismeeenlyieuniindy snasfy Ve have also recognized that we will be the sole player in the
hire-purchase direct selling segment of that business for the

a’[‘wmmiLﬁﬂﬁaiﬂﬂmﬂ’ﬂuﬁlmﬂmuﬂn 2-3 U 29" 13799 coming two to three years. Therefore, we will go for a complete

Fovbansasnaniulildlasmsiiinsunsasnaalised gsfin  domination of that market's segment, increasing our market
shares year after year. This business will remain our core
. business generating most of our revenues and profits for the
Sulnd Sudbnaiflezisdudaniuseniniosfosanliud Ussf coming years, new products added to our lines insurances or

i vidonguamalin gy nanld vieSmeefuduuy Cash  new ways of doing business (rental of products, cash and

& G & A \L,, .51.,, - , N carry shops) will be incremental to but in no way could substitute
arry WLEINIE LALLAN ﬂ‘i.lﬂ‘]J\‘i]JV]‘U’]Wﬂﬂ\iLLﬂHQiﬂQTﬂOLiW our core business.

sonseznaeiduuiugsiefiadwnelduasznailslusuinn

JovadiAry Values

vasme Wildfdmanedisauaviilsanneg sy It is our goal to make Singer Thailand not only a highly
profitable company but one of the best managed Companies in
) s Thailand. To do this, there are common values we do share and
THiiadamant fp cherish:

UYARINT LIBN AoIRnAL Wew daasuAnanInLaL

aaa

vIEnifimIuimsdanaiafigaludssmalne Sadusdyiiach

People We believe in people, all employees of Singer

. . o - PR . Thailand must be happy to work for and feel proud of the Company.
a3 wminelifiannamnsn fansdedulufiyeaing win s our duty to train and develop employees, it is our duty to

UNNAUGaSTAINEY waznila luuSEne identify employees with potential and help them fulfill their potential.
' , . Customers It is not unusual for Singer Thailand to
) have customers with 2, 3 even 4 products they bought from the
ﬁﬁgﬂﬁ’ﬁ’]mﬁmﬁ'ﬂ“ﬁﬁuﬁ’]ﬁd 3-4 ﬁﬁﬂﬂqﬂ‘[uﬂ']u U3 é]’a\i Company over the years. The Company has built this loyal
E\I%’NQﬂﬁﬂlﬁﬁﬂ?ﬂu?d%ﬂﬁﬂﬁﬁiﬂﬁﬁﬂ eﬂqﬂﬁuﬁq@mﬂqw Lﬁu[ﬁu customer base through providing gOOd qUaIIty prOdUCtS, ensuring
timely collections and a close follow-up of accounts. It is important
i that this continues in the future and that we focus on customers.
pENABLTDY Communication We believe that communication is at

d i Eq o5 : i the heart of everything. Communication must be in both directions,
msdesns mafesaduwiilavesnetne madeans 9 .
from Management to employees through meetings, monthly letters,

anf Fevlianuadiugn isiduuisng dien

ATILIAN ﬁmmu@uaﬂ’zy"‘ﬁazhﬁnﬁﬁﬂ fosinee anilfinenazyin
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oot Risk Factors

Overdll picture on the Company’s risk management

Singer Thailand Public Company Limited offers its products comprehensively with financial service on hire purchase
concept, and after sales services. The Company conducts its business by emphasizing on good services, including responsibility
towards customer’s benefit, and to all related persons with adequate consideration on risks that relate to business operations.
Overall risk management policy of the Company has important compounding factors as follows:-

® Principles on risk management

The Company engages in many types of risk management such as risk management on hire purchase accounts,
risk management on marketing, liquidities, operations, and other risk management. The Company’s principles on risk
management are as follows:-

- Being a part in taking responsibility on risk management of the business unit, and related unit
The business unit that conducts business which may create risk has to consistently take responsibility on
related risk management. This is to make adjustment on risk to be at suitable level with specified compensation,
and on the acceptable risk level. At the same time, the supporting unit which is responsible for supporting
operations of the business unit in achieving the same goal will be responsible on operational risk which has
been created from the business operations.

- Risk management and control by independent unit

This consists of independent controlling process with specified controlling unit. It has responsibility in supplying
independent and respectable comments on business operating risk. This also includes controlling risk to be at
acceptable level.

- Policy on clear risk management

The Risk Management Committee will stipulate policy on risk management under guidelines from the Company’s
Board of Directors’ regulations.

- Risk management by summarization on all types of risks that may occur in the business operations
On managing risks, all types of risks that may occur in the business operations must be taken into consideration
as well as covering to all level of operations in the organization.

- Performance on risk adjustment of the business unit

The business unit's performance will be evaluated on its working efficiency after risk adjustment has already
been executed.

® Risk management process

In order to manage the Company’s risks effectively, the Company has introduced risk management process which
consists of various procedures as follows:-

- Risk identification is the procedure that will identify the related internal and external risks on its type, cause,

and factor. This includes the consideration and forecast on risks that are encountering the Company or new
risks that may have chances to happen in future.

=)
2
- Risk evaluation is the procedure that will bring in appropriated equipments and other methods to evaluate _i
risks. The process must have been checked, approved, and reviewed under suitable timeframe. © g.
Q8

- Follow up and control on risk is the follow up and control procedure in accordance with risk policy, 8%
te

operational regulations concerning risks, and risk limitation. This has to be in coordination with the risk policy, o)
Q5

and the level of risks that have been approved by the Company’s Board of Directors with consistent and ;E
continuous follow up and control on risks. é’ %
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- Risk reporting is the reporting coverage procedure on various types of risks which must be sufficient and
adequate for optimum efficiency on managing the risks.

Hence, in order to avoid financial losses, and be able to support the business unit to perform continuously, the
proper process of risk management has been designed to take into consideration for changes during the normal and crisis
environments as well.

Risks that may affect the Company’s operation can be summarized as follows.

Sales and Markefing Risk

Sales and Marketing Risk refers to risks relating to the company’s business operations. The company’s revenues
are derived from the distribution of consumer durable products and interest received from leasing and personal loans.

1. Motorcycles, household electrical appliances and sewing machines are all highly competitive market sectors
and the products require constant technological development and improvement to sustain the product life
cycle. However, since the Company is a distributor, not a manufacturer, there is no significant business risk
associated with the distribution of these products. Discontinued or obsolescent products are covered by means
of inventory reserves.

2. Interest received from leasing and personal loans is based on fixed rates in leasing and loan contracts in line
with competitive market rates.

Account Receivables Risk

Account receivables are considered the heart of business operation as more than 90% of sales are leasing sales.
Therefore, the Company places a very high emphasis on account receivables. To reduce risks that may occur from account
receivables — delinquent accounts, non-performing loans and fraud — the Company has specific procedures to strictly
monitor account receivables. These include credit-scoring procedures; follow up customer checks and evaluation, product
repossession and legal prosecution in cases of non-payment. In addition, the Company has established the (Credit & Risk
Department), which is independent from the collection department to further improve efficiency. All loans also require either
a guarantor or collateral.

After having implemented the pre-approval credit checking by Credit Control Officers, sale became down; however,
the Company keep to put more installment accounts be checked by Credit Control Officers in order to get more quality
installment accounts.

During Y2008, Singer Asia Limited assigned their Head of Credit to help the Company to develop the Company’s
customer base and to improve the Company’s credit control.

In addition, the Company has reserved for bad debt that might occur with caution according to the situations on
a conservative basis. In Y2008, the Company had a change the method to calculate the bad debt reserve which based on
the installment accounts overdue 3 months to count based on the normal installment accounts instead in order to put more
conservative basis.

Manufacturing Risk

Most products that the Company distributes are the OEM (Original Equipment Manufacturer) type. The Company
deals with several respectable and reputable manufacturers in conducting its business. This is to prevent a reliance on one

manufacturer and also increases the Company’s negotiating power when purchasing products. 3
E
. . . >~
Financial / Risk g
B 5

The Company’s operation requires financing from banks, financial institutions and investment bankers. Uncertainties 8'_‘_;

arise from conditions in the money and capital markets in the domestic and international markets. Therefore, the Company §_§
is inevitably affected by changes that occur in the financial liquidity market and by higher interest rates. The Company has é’é

[

a policy to borrow from a portfolio of banks, financial institutes, and investment bankers in order to mitigate these risks. é’ z.s
< n

23

L




Risk Factors
JodanNUIAEID

udrdu awhliudsmy ldawsavhnsidaniessnasasniliensiiulfniioulusda daiulwfounaiand 2551
v3sny F9ldfinnsusenonism Asia Plus Advisory Company Limited anifufitnymenisiuiiieszannuuazuinsdanis

wiflazforimunadraclituuiem
AOWIASDINSONUMSAITUMSUODSIUNA

gila L’ﬁ'}%ﬂﬁlﬂuﬁﬁﬁaﬁﬁmimioﬁuﬂ"ugomnﬁﬂﬁi"gma’lﬁmmz\fﬁﬁzyﬁ%Lﬁﬁmmuau TosmadadastineLALEN TN
dunsosfuslng (@au) Tusnguadliussniivsznaugsiaddaeneuiuslnauaslusnsfoiunsuiamngsiansd nsensg
widisd ldfuszmaliigsiandoindodlilwiiugsfeficuandynn wa. 2544 WevanfundnufiAludssnaimunsng
ponidy ehsssudisumsfiadasnseni viaesulunmadiseniandn Fowhliiamaendaendieuiufuilnald aasnauns
aanngwmﬂ“[ﬁﬁﬂivnaun'ﬁﬁwﬁadﬂmm%’uﬁmmauLr“imﬁ’uﬁuﬁw (Product Liabilities) siagu3lna Forfuusime 39ldfmuauun
momiﬂﬁﬁ’ﬁmmnumnammﬂmmmwﬂ aRBAIUNIULsEAuRudiisminelFsenadosfunuimeinenenaivun wisy
fufaudayainanenainaeam Lwammwmmﬂ’ﬁuﬂqﬂﬁmiﬁﬂLﬁumuﬂaau%ﬁw sanndaviungIcidauzaeiuna
GT\W:Lﬁulﬁawnn13ﬁu%a§w1ﬁ%’uﬂszn1ﬂLﬁmﬁ@mﬁnn sau. Tudumsdaiaandui nmslasanfui wasdyagdeiiu
sysusegndn e tuil 21 uns1ew 2546 uazideTuil 21 Auppu 2550 deuileediel) 2551 Tugusguszneunsitivingdnd
fusloa sy

F]O']UIé:EJDD']ﬂﬂS_WEﬂﬂSL!F]F]a

w%’wmﬂmﬂﬂaﬁaLﬂuﬂaa‘i’ﬁﬁ'd’wﬁ’tyﬁnamawﬁmmmmﬁwL'?wmu%ﬂ’m waziudeiiiAnenudsadanisaiueu
gaaudsne 1§ wu mandeaeny msaeen Wudu feneszinaiviliiiansvgansinoesgsiald V5 Selaliaaddy
wazquaonlald nnd qu saswinounnauaiouaulueaseuaiaufivaiiu siayuyaeslimsnzaniovihiuasiauneains
atvsaLilasraiiaue

AOUIAEDOINMISEQFUAAU

ﬂﬂﬁqiﬁ'«aL‘d'}%ﬂﬁmmLﬁ'ﬂﬁuﬁﬂumiﬁmﬁuﬁwﬁuLm:ﬁaLﬂuﬁaﬁwﬁﬂLﬁﬂﬂlﬂlﬁ foudn1sfasusmauiiuduanude
fanIanasaduBaTELaL AN UM AsmRaTT NN Any TuBndunileidaliunsaedeainufemeiieaaziin
FuannangatiszBurssgndnld innzudny Ssmunsaiaudmdnfusndmisluaaaduddossslddnge sufeiu
ﬂaqwﬁ’momimmﬂﬁﬂgﬂmeﬁa

MsUSMsSAWIASDAUURUGMS

AnuLRBulfTRnsanetsrnadsaiiasananuiianain wiaaaldiiesnwesanszuaunsvinu wilneu
srun wissruuinaluladansaumnauazivanisainietadaneuen Sevihlildsuanudemesenaléviedudiddenes
UIENY TN NATILREN DN

® IUOMPMSUSMSANUIASDAUUAUGNS

a wva

mmLﬁmmuﬂgummiﬂswngaﬂTuWﬂﬂizuaunWi wigon beszuumaluladassunadierilifieanudoms
souSEmY gnén sumsiiovu vine Waiiufeanuddlunisuimsanandsshudjiimsesenn ualdfuleunelisuiu
ﬂ’]i‘]JiW]‘iﬂ’J’mLﬁﬂdﬂ’ﬁlﬂgﬂﬁlﬂ’]‘i swdvldfinaiaunnseunsuimsensdsesiulfiinsedeseles Tavitinguseaeindn
wialinmizsauiinsudmsenandssiuufiinsegamanzan Tapddeinismuauanadesuazyszaninmassnszuiu
myvieu @nsuinsanadsegdusruuiiinesgudivaiu Snsssfiuuasieiuanuissieuiiasiinanaieme
wananilfuimsssdugesnnsafiunmsmeesanadsiialinsusmaanudssiivssansna sunsalffudoyalumsda
Auladmsugsfaraionenadosmadaimuarasngranesineg Afedes

3 wanani V3 IdaliimsyszifuanudssuacyssAnsnmassnseuauanandsed miugsnalvaiy UAZIZULNU
L Traisineg Mbanl#dsliiulaingsiaazszouanulnsidonan fanudssegluseivfivensuld uazfinszuiunmsaugui
S

o5 Manzan nauwmnu‘lwmmmﬂgnm
e}

= WtluFEny SemsfsfiaziaunszunuaznszuunsiunsuimsenudssiuUfiinsnasnauteiasiefiiuadioann

Il ‘@ H
8¢ Juatwsniilia
28

()

24

(




The interest rates on loans are both fixed and floating and have been spread in an appropriate manner. The risks that occur
from exchange rates affect the Company’s operation in terms of imported goods, which on average do not exceed 10% of
the Company’s gross sale. In addition, the Company has bought forward contracts on exchange rates as appropriate to
prevent such risks, without any policy to seek profits from the exchange rate speculation.

Due to the Financial Crisis in U.S.A. in Y2008, it has the impact to the Global Financial and Economic in all the
countries including Thailand. Under this crisis, banks, financial institutions and investment bankers in Thailand are extremely
cautions in extending new loans or even confirm or renew existing facilities. Hence, in October 2008, the Company has
engaged Asia Plus Advisory Company Limited to be the Company’s Financial Advisory for funding and arranging the
Company’s debt obligation.

Regulatory Risk

The leasing business is highly competitive and the government emphasizes the need for controls by establishing
the Office of the Consumer Protection Board (OCBP) to ensure that leasing business operators do not take unfair advantage
of consumers. At the present time, the Department of Business Development under the Ministry of Commerce has issued a
new charter for the electrical leasing business in Y2001, stating the guiding principles for setting interest rates, fees for late
or non-payment, or fines for late payment. In addition, there will be a new law that requires leasing operators to be
responsible for the product liabilities. Therefore, the Company has continued to follow news and information regarding this
matter in order to improve and develop the Company’s operations to conform with the government’s rules and regulations.
The Company has received Certificates for Labeling, Advertising, and Leasing Agreements from the Office of the Consumer
Protection Board (OCBP) on January 21, 2003 and on September 21, 2007, confirming that the Company is adhering to its
guidelines in every respect.

Human Resources Risk

The Company recognizes that its people are its major asset and that loss of its employees is a business risk. The
Company continuously supports its employees in terms of training and development to ensure that they are properly
equipped to perform their tasks in an excellent manner.

Product Confiscation Risk

Normally, leasing business is subject to risks in terms of product repossession in the event of non-payment.
Product repossessions decrease sales revenue and increase inventory levels. However, they also represent security against
customer loans and are an important part of the Company’s hire purchase procedures. The resale of repossessed products
is a regular part of the Company’s operations and is particularly important in the motorcycle business, where a very large
second-hand market exists.

Operational Risk

Operational risks are the potential loss caused by the errors or inadequate working process, people, system or
technology, and situations or external factors, which may deteriorate the revenue or hire purchase accounts both directly and
indirectly.

® How fo manage the operational risks

The operational risks may be occurred in any process, any unit including information system which caused the loss
to the Company, Customers and Shareholders. The Company always realizes how to manage the operational risks and has
issued the policies to manage these risks by continuously developing the frame how to manage these risks with the major

objectives for every units to manage the risks adequately in view of control and efficient performance in systematic and 3
£

standard way to evaluate and prevent the risks before loss. Furthermore, Executive Management can see all the pictures of -;;

the risks for managing efficiently to make the decision for their business complied with the related laws and regulations. s é‘
<

The Company also evaluates and control the risks for new business and new systems to be adopted in order to : 3;

ensure that they are under the acceptable risks with the proper control before launching them to the customers. &%—E
‘S

==

The Company keeps to develop the system and the process to manage the operational risk with new and high g E,,
technology instruments. <®
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- i Industry Trends and Market Dynamics

In 2009, the Thai economy is expected to grow slightly at 1.0%, but may remain flat or even stightly contract due
to the giobal financial crisis due to the global financial crisis, which affects the country’s export and various industries. Signs
of recovery remain invisible at this stage despite declining oil prices at the end of 2008. Investments from the private sector
will increase at a declining rate of 3.0% from that of 2008 because investors are delaying their investment decisions in order
to observe the movements of global and domestic economic conditions. Export and service sectors will tumble from 2008
by 0.6%.

Government spending will play an important role in shoring up domestic demand. Speeding spending on the part
of the government especially on major projects, adjusting interest rates and adequate liquidity stimulation measures will

determine the direction of Thailand’s economic expansion.

Electrical appliances — consumer financing business

There are 2 distinct groups of business operators providing consumer financing services. Each group has different

characteristics and customer bases.

The first group comprises major players namely GE Capital (Thailand) Co., Ltd., and AEON Thana Sinsap Public
Company Limited. These business operators provide consumer financing not only to electrical appliances but also other

products such as telecommunication equipment, furniture, motorcycle, musical instrument, etc.

The second group, which includes Singer Thailand Public Company Limited and MIDA Asset Public Company
Limited focuses on consumer durables and home electrical appliances. These players conduct hire purchase services in
direct selling form through a network of shops and sales agents/ collectors. In the past year, MIDA Assets decided to reduce
emphasis on electrical appliance hire purchase leaving Singer Thailand the only player in this category to offer complete hire
purchase services via direct selling. Singer Thailand is now the country’s largest direct-selling operator to offer hire purchase

services to buyers of durable goods and home electrical appliances.

The consumer durables market includes popular electrical appliance items namely television set and refrigerator,
which are found to have very high market penetration, followed by washing machine. Obvious market limitation is the annual
growth, which is only around 3-5%. Market expansion of this kind of home electrical appliances is mostly the result of higher
sales of double-tank washing machine and single-door refrigerator. Television set is expected to grow 7% following the
heavy promotion during the Euro 2008 football tournament. This includes sales of LCD models as manufactures revised

down the prices continuously throughout the year to make pricing float at reachable levels and thus prompting demand to soar.

Products with high ownership ratio such as television set and refrigerator may be very difficult to increase the sales
further. However, the management of Singer Thailand was looking at the situation in another aspect. The opportunity lied with

the exploration of the so called replacement market, where a trade-in strategy came into play to encourage purchasing new

=)
3

items to replace old ones with easy installment offers. The multi-products, multi-brand trade-in campaign is open to all £
>~
brands of electrical appliances, exchanging old appliances with brand-new Singer products at Singer Shops nationwide. g
83

Sewing machine 52
9 5

Several products used in our daily life require the use of sewing machine to facilitate their production. These fé

<] fu

products are namely clothing, pants, dresses, bags, shoes, bed sheets, pillow covers, etc. Sewing machine is widely used in é’ &
< wv
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large, medium and small businesses as well as by individual users. Their usage can be divided into 2 major categories -
industrial use and home use. Sewing machines widely available in Thailand are Singer, Janome, Elvira, Brother and Juki with

several cheaper alternative brands coming from China to take the bottom-end of the market.

Because sewing machine has long product life, depending on the type of usage, it is difficult to encourage high
product replacement ratio. The lifestyle of the Thai people has also changed toward buying ready-to-wear products, leaving
smaller number of people making their own dresses. This resulted in slowing growing sewing machine market. Nevertheless,
sewing machine manufacturers adopted modern technology to help develop for more efficient sewing machine products. At
present, there are computerized sewing machines that are beautifully designed, compact and easy to use available in the

market to create high quality craftsman work.
Singer Thailand Public Company Limited

1) Brief company background

® For over a century, the SINGER brand has been in Thailand and known among the people.

® By 1996, SINGER was one of the market leaders in term of unit sold for its two basic home appliances namely

refrigerator and television.

e In 2001, SINGER added motorcycles to its product line as sales of leading electrical appliances such as
television set and refrigerator began saturate with high ownership ratio of up to 98% and 90% respectively. The

sales of motorcycle grew 32% during 2002 — 2004.
e Since late 2004 through 2005 SINGER implemented an aggressive strategy for motorcycle hire-purchase loans.

e From 2006, SINGER has been repossessing a high number of motorcycles from low quality accounts, resulting
in significant revenue drop. SINGER also suffered substantial repossession losses, while having to put up bad
debt provisions. These factors contributed to significant operating losses in 2006 and to a much lesser extent
in 2007.

e In 2006, after detailed investigations, strategy was reset and swift clear-cut restructuring was undertaken. This
has reduced costs significantly, of which the benefits have been flowing through during 2007. The restructuring
includes:

- The closure of underperforming branches
- Increased productivity of sales agents

- Reduction of corporate headcount by 19%

e Cash in hand in 2008 was as much as 314.3 million baht despite losses.
2) Significant changes in the competitive environment

In Thailand, there are large non-bank operators providing services in consumer finance. Leading these

)
2

catagories are credit card operators namely American Express (Thai) (AMEX), General Card Services, Krungsriayuthaya £
Card (KCC), Krungthai Card (KTC) and Tesco Card Services. Other non-bank operators, whose focus includes hire - gt
Qd

purchase and personal loan business are AEON Thana Sinsap (Thailand) (AEONTS), Cetelem, G.E. CAPITAL I £
te

(Thailand) (GECT), EASY BUY, MIDA Assets (MIDA) and Singer Thailand (SINGER). q?.)_-g
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3)

4)

5)

The non-bank operators can be divided into two groups, each with their own focus. AEONTS, GECT and
EASY BUY, all of which are wholly or majority owned by foreign operators, concentrate on providing installment
sales financing and personal loans to consumers with good credit record and stable monthly income of not less
than 4,000 baht. SINGER and MIDA, on the other hand, rely on provincial households, who mainly engage in
agricultural activities, as their primary target market. These companies sell products directly to customers, while

calculating the charged rates before-and after-sale in the offers made to customers.

Competition in each of these groups is also different. Companies in the first group (AEONTS, GECT and EASY BUY)
are competing based on factors such as credit approval time and interest rate. The companies that target rural
agricultural households compete by maintaining good relationships with local people and offering good before-and
after-sale services. In addition, the direct selling services provided to customers by SINGER and MIDA also benefit

consumers in terms of exposures of new products and services.

In 2006, MIDA decided to reduce its role and subsequently leave the direct selling hire purchase business, leaving
SINGER as the sole operator of this type in the Kingdom. The circumstances provided SINGER with great

opportunity to expand its market dominance and grow steadily in the long run.
Strengths/Opportunities of SINGER

® Strong brand recognition

® Proven record in electrical home appliances hire purchase
e Nationwide distribution network

o Well-trained staff familiar with target customers

o Experienced management team

® Marketing strategy using trade-in concept well-adapted to the replacement market of electrical home appliances

No direct competition

Weaknesses/Threats

® Vulnerable to economic environment (particularly agriculture)
The Strategy

® Re-focus on its “forte”, which is the electrical home appliances market regularly increasing its market share.

® Have in place a credit granting control system to ensure better quality of sales, and maximize collection

efficiency.

e Dominate the market by using its unique positioning of being the only company operating in direct selling hire

purchase to occupy all the space.

o Take full advantage of being the only company offering trade-in multi brands, multi products options to

customers nationwide.

® Be the only company offering the extensive network of shops specializing in selling 2 hand products nationwide

at a competitive price on a “Cash and Carry” concept.

.
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;i Business Operations of the Company

Background

In 1889, Singer Sewing Company from the United States of America had appointed KIAM HUA HENG Company
Limited as the distributor for “SINGER” sewing machines in the Kingdom of Thailand. Later on, in 1905, Singer Sewing
Company from the United States of America had established a branch operation in Thailand under the name “Singer Sewing
Machine Company Limited”, with the purpose of selling and distributing the imported sewing machines and other products
relating with sewing. In 1925, the Company had initiated and offered a convenient installment plan to the customers and this
service had become the prominent identity and the integral part of Singer’s business in Thailand and also in other countries
in Asia. Prolonged for 50 years, the Company still continued selling only sewing machines and related products to the
customers, until the year 1957 it began to start selling refrigerators and subsequently introduced the full range of electrical
home appliances. On November 24" 1969, “Singer Thailand Company Limited” was established and registered as a Thai
company in order to taking over all the businesses of “Singer Sewing Machine Company Limited”, at which later on ceased
the operation. Singer Thailand Company Limited started with the registered capital of Baht 60 Million, and at present it has
the registered capital of Baht 283.5 Million, of which amounting Baht 270 Million was fully issued and paid-up. The
Company was also approved as the registered and listed company in the Stock Exchange of Thailand in 1984. On January
4" 1994 the Company had registered as “the public limited company”. Since its conception to the present day, the Company
had conducted the business with honesty, integrity, and responsibility to the Thai society and had contributed to Thailand’s
economic development. On May 24" 2004, the date of the most auspicious occasion for the Company as His Royal Majesty
the King had graciously bestowed the GARUDA emblem to Singer Thailand Public Company Limited as a Company under
the patronage of His Royal Majesty the King. This is the highest honor in the Company’s history and the proudest moment

for the company and all of its employees.
Business Operations of the Company and its Affiliates

Singer Thailand Public Company Limited is the distributor of sewing machines, electrical appliances under the
“Singer” trademark, and other products with various brand names such as motorcycles, etc to serve the need of the

customers.

The Company has categorized the business operations according to the mean and the type of distribution
channels. “Singer Direct” and “Singer Direct Plus” with the operation of selling directly to customers at their homes and it

also distributes through the Dealers in its Wholesale channel.

Direct sales are conducted by the field sales and collection team of more than 5,000 Singer representatives and more

than 200 branches in all regions of the country. It has the largest and widest home appliance distribution network in Thailand.

Singer products can be categorized in product groups as follows:

=)
2
I3 . 9 E
Singer” Brand 5
2
g
@ £
. . . . . . . . . . . o O
e Sewing machine products — sewing machines, ironing press machines, needles, multi-purpose lubricating oil, S ©
2
scissors and sewing accessories ’g‘_f
05
® Electrical home appliance products — refrigerators, freezers, washing machine, gas stoves, air conditioners, _ué’
. 28
microwave ovens Ee
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® Audio and video products — color televisions, LCD Televisions, DVD players and stereo sets.
Multi-brand  products:

® Motorcycles
o Satellite dishes

® Personal Computer sets and Notebook computer

Under the Singer trademark, the Company sells products on both cash and hire purchase basis via direct selling
channels, which include branches and authorized dealers throughout the country. Most of the products distributed by Singer
Thailand Public Company Limited are purchased from OEMs (Original Equipment Manufacturers) and majority of them are
manufactured in Thailand. Singer Thailand Public Company Limited holds over 99 percent in two subsidiary companies

namely Singer Industries (Thailand) Company Limited and Singer (Broker) Company Limited.
New Products

The Company has introduced “Worry free hire purchase” program in conjunction with Muang Thai Life Insurance
offering free life insurance policy to SINGER buyers through installment program. The insurance privilege will cover the entire

installment period with coverage amount of up to 60,000 baht and death in all cases such as by accident, sickness or murder.

The purpose of “Worry free hire purchase” program is to help make hire purchase services more attractive, while
easing the burden on the part of the customers in case of death, which may result in discontinuity of installment payment.
SINGER will close the installment account and handover the right to the product to customer’s next of kin with small

donation equivalent to the outstanding payment and insurance compensation.
New Ways of Selling Mature Products

The Company has recognized that the market for its core home-appliance products namely television set and
refrigerator, are very mature and have high penetration as well as ownership ratios at in 90% and 98% respectively. To
respond to such an environment and ensure steady growth and development, the company has implemented aggressive

“multi-products, multi-brands” trade-in marketing campaign.

The Company’s overall strategy is to take advantage of its unique positioning in the market, being one of the few

companies with nationwide direct selling operations offering trade-in benefits on a large scale.
Subsidiaries Companies

® Singer (Broker) Limited
Singer (Broker) Limited is an authorized dealer of life insurance and is currently the appointed dealer for Muang
Thai Life Insurance Co., Ltd. Only Singer Thailand Public Company Limited employees with life insurance

authorized agent permit are assigned to sell life insurance to customers.

3

® Singer Industries (Thailand) Limited ‘f;
Singer Industries (Thailand) Limited was established to serve as an assembly facility for sewing machines, gas § §
stoves, light industrial motors and multi-purpose oil. Singer Thailand Public Company Limited had distributed ‘:ZE
these products in Thailand and to several other countries. In 2002, the Company ceased manufacturing and C%-lé
assembly of the above products and switched to lower cost imported products. This is due to the better cost Tg‘i
structure on the part of imported products. <%"EE’”
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Product Procurement

The sourcing of sewing machines after 2002 changed from local assembly and ordering at Singer Industries
(Thailand) Limited to importing completely built up units due better cost. Products purchased from the overseas manufacturers

are accounted for approximately 5% of the Company’s, total purchases.

As for electrical appliance products, the Company conducts purchases from local manufacturers in the form of
Original Equipment Manufacturers. These manufacturers produce goods under SINGER trademark for the Company and they

are as follows:

1. Haier Electric Public Company Limited for refrigerators and washing machines.
Sanyo Commercial Solution Company Limited for freezers, beverage coolers and wine storage coolers.

Thai Sumsung Electronics Company Limited for refrigerators, air conditioners and washing machines.

Rl B

Sharp Thai Company Limited for television sets and stereos.
5. TCL Electronics (Thailand) Limited for television sets.
6. Lucky Flame Company Limited for gas stoves.

7. Hitachi Company Limited for water pumps and hot-water maker.

Singer Thailand Public Company Limited also sources other products under various brands in order to extend
company business and offer a wide variety of choices to customers. These products include motorcycles, which are sourced
from Tigar Motorsales Company Limited and Kawasaki Motor Enterprise (Thailand) Company Limited, Samart DTH Satellite
dish from Samart Engineering Company Limited, computers from SVOA Public Company Limited, life insurance policies from

Muang Thai Life Insurance and non-life insurance products from Muang Thai Insurance.
Information System Development

Singer Thailand has selected IFS Application as an ERP tool to manage its core business function. There are many
modules in the IFS application customized for Singer Thailand such as, Accounting, Sales, Hire Purchase, Logistic, Inventory
Control, Human Resource Planning, Service Center, and Business Performance. Moreover, IFS Application will help the

company in measuring the key performance indicators with faster results and more efficiently.

At present, under phase 1, the hire purchase system is being installed at Singer shop outlets nationwide with
completion schedule within the first quarter of 2009. The system will provide more effective branch management and control

system through reduced procedures and manual operation on documents.

Marketing Policy

Competitive Strategy

The Company uses direct selling as distribution channel dealing in both cash and hire purchase under very strict

=)
2
control and monitoring to ensure minimum bad debts. The company’s products are as reliable and trustworthy as products =
>~
from other conventional manufacturers. The retail price tags are also in the same levels with products from other manufacturers. o &
o 0
However, the Company’s target customers are those in the provinces and rural areas, who are buying from SINGER through 8;
te
the 2 following channels: o
3
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P
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Business Operations of the Company
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1. Singer Direct — a direct selling network.

2. Wholesale is the sales via authorized dealers
as well as new distribution channels such as
the modern trade. This channel is utilized
primarily for sewing machines and small

household electrical appliances.

The strategies for the main products under the
electrical home appliance category such as refrigerator and
television set, whose ownership ratio is high and growth is
very small, focus on trade-in campaign for multi-brand
products to maximize replacement penetration for products
such as washing machines, coolers, freezers and gas stoves.
New products to cater to the needs of customers with
improved quality are launched to help expand market
positioning. These products include satellite dish and personal
computers to add to the reality of the slogan “Happiness
Comes True with SINGER”.

Distribution Channel Strategies

95% of the Company’s gross sales are generated
through the direct Selling channel and over 90 percent of
the Company’s gross sales are from hire purchase customers.
The Company distributes products through its branches and
at present, there are more than 200 branches nationwide
and around 5,000 sales agents under the current operation.
The sales personnel have undergone necessary training to
understand the products and they are the pivotal force behind

the Company’s expansion.

As for the quality control of hire purchase accounts,
the Company conducts both pre- and post-sales checks
through Credit Control Office at 10 locations. These centers
are inspecting and approving credit to customers based on
the information in hand and at the National Credit Bureau.
Account checker will handle the after-sales inspection by
looking into sales transparency and visiting customers at

their homes. At present, there are over 100 account checkers
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2 . . . . .
2 operating nationwide whose actions are also monitored closely
2
g by the headquarters.
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Give to Community...Move Forward Together
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“SINGER” always contributes to Thai society. Since the company was established, Singer was conscious of the kindness
and friendliness of the Thai people towards the company as if we were part of the family by giving their trusts to our quality and

services throughout 120 years.

The deep root the company has planted over the years has made Singer become a part of Thai society. Singer is
committed to play a part in the social development to increase the quality of life for the Thai people. A number of projects was created
for the benefits of mankind and environment under the concept “creatively sharing with commitment towards society by
developing and moving forward together”. By creating new idea about creating jobs for the Thai people, the company has hired local

people to be our sales agents in accordance with Thai livelihood customs and to promote the “loving our place of birth” to the people.

In 2009, Singer plans to organise Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) activities both internally and externally. Internally,
there will be activities to reduce operating costs and increase efficiency in sales and collection in order to maintain the ability to care
for over 1,000 employees and over 5,000 independent agents. Externally, Singer plans to organise a number of social responsibility

activities, which Singer organises annually. A number of projects with social benefits are widely known by the public.
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Singer donated scholarships and sport equipment to students in
Wat Suthaphot School, Wat Bang Nom Kho School, Sakhli Wittaya
School and Wat Marn Wichai School, Ayutthaya Province under

“Give to Community” project, including free product repair services

for Ayutthaya people.
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Singer Thailand Public Company Limited in conjunction with Rajabhat
Suan Dusit University supports a short film project entitled “RTV Suan Dusit
Short Films 2008” to seek out the most talented and creative young film makers
with focus on social morality and human etiquette for better society. Singer
Thailand PLC Mr. Boonyong Tansakul Deputy Managing Director, attends the opening
ceremony along with Associate Professor Patcharee Suankaew, Deputy Rector,

Student Affairs, Rajabhat Suan Dusit University, and popular Thai film director
Prachaya Pinkaew.
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Singer Thailand Public Company Limited presents gifts
for children in heavily congested communities during the

Children’s Day as part of a program to promote AIDS prevention
initiated by the AIDS Research Center, the Thai Red Cross.
Mr. Boonyong Tansakul, Deputy Managing Director, represents

the company in donating gifts to representative of the AIDS
Research Center.
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Singer Thailand Public Company Limited offers
support of gifts and awards for the Children’s Day 2009
to Bang Nom Ko Municipality, Sena District, Ayuthaya

UstnAlne 91 (Urnsu)

Province. Mr. Kanisorn Nuchanart, Sales and Marketing
Director, represents the company in making the donation.
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Singer celebrates 120 years with “Mangrove Reforestation Project”
Singer Thailand Public Company Limited, leading provider of hire-purchase
services for electrical and household appliances in Thailand, celebrates its
120 years in operation through a social contribution project. The mangrove
reforestation project held to help revitalize deteriorating mangrove areas at
the Army Natural Study Center, Bangpu, Samutprakarn Province, aims to
encourage unified participation from over 100 Singer executives and managers
nationwide. The activity is led by Singer Thailand PLC Mr. Boonyong Tansakul
Deputy Managing Director to demonstrates the company’s unity and strength

to make a better society, which has always been a part of Singer’s core policy.
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On the occasion of His Majesty the King 80th Birthday Anniversary all
level of employees of Singer Thailand PCL join the sessions in practicing
mental prayer, meditation in accordance with the eight precepts, and
“Dhamma” practices at various locations around the country.
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Social Contribution Program - Smiling Service
Under its social contribution activities, Singer Thailand Public Company Limited hosts “Smiling Service” to provide
value-added after-sales services that offer sincerity, speed and happy smiles. Singer values after-sales services

as continuous activity passed on from generation to generation for as long as 120 years.

“
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Significant transactions concerning the related parties transactions in the Company’s Financial Statements as in
the Notes to the Financial Statements, item 4, were shown so that the Company could clearly assess the business performance

in each category. The Company’s related parties transactions comparing 2008 with 2007 could be summarized as follows.

1. The Singer Thailand Public Company Limited was bound under the Trademark License Agreement and the Offshore
Service Agreement with the Singer Company B.V. to pay the Trademark License fee on using the “SINGER” brand at
0.1 % of total net sales value, and to pay the Offshore Service fee at 1 % of total net sales value. The Agreement
stipulated the scope of services to the Company as supplying of marketing information, business plan, product line
planning and support on various systems to enhance the capability of sales and product development of the
Company. On July 23, 2003 the Singer Company B.V. informed the Company that from July 29, 2003 onwards, the
payment of fees on the Trademark License and Offshore Service Agreements would be transferred to the Singer Asia
Limited which was the foreign affiliated company of the original shareholders, and all agreements were bound as in the
previous agreement. Moreover, on February 4, 2006 the Company was informed by the high ranking executive of
Singer Asia Limited that the above stated fees would be charged to outsiders at the rate of 1.75 % to 3.00 % but for

the Singer affiliated companies the rate would be 1 % or a little higher only.

2. The Company had paid for some expenses on behalf of the Singer Asia Limited such as documents delivery cost,
business consultation fees and also the traveling expenses of high ranking executives of Singer Asia Limited during
their meetings in Thailand. However, the Company only charged interests on the monthly outstanding account

receivables using current market rate.

3. The Singer (Broker) Limited conducted the direct sales of life insurance with reported net sales and net profit in 2008
lowering than 2007 by 11.8% and 10.6% respectively. This was due to fierce competition in the life insurance business,
including the limited commission payments that had been fixed by the Department of Insurance. Thus, life insurance’
s salesman had no motivation for sales or services and, then, caused the Company to have shortage on knowledgeable
and experienced personnel to conduct the life insurance business. However, the Company still anticipated that the life
insurance business could be beneficial to cover the lives and families of our customers; thus, the Company have a plan
with Muang Thai Life Assurance to train the Company’s Sale Agents to be able to provide the information to the

Customers properly including with products development to fit with the Customers’ need.

4. The Singer Industries (Thailand) had ceased its manufacturing operations since the middle of 2002, and all fixed assets
had been sold to the Company and other external personnel in 2004. Nowadays, the main income of Singer Industries
(Thailand) is the interest received from lending to the Company using normal market interest rate. The Financial
Statements of Singer Industries(Thailand), as of December 31, 2008 showed that its remaining total assets was
6.4 Million Baht which included cash on hand amounting to 0.8 Million Baht, and account receivables of the Singer

Thailand Public Company Limited amounting to 5.6 Million Baht.

On the Executive Management’s opinions conceming the related parties’ transactions, it was summarized that all related

T =)
parties’ transactions between the Company and its affiliates shown in the Financial Statements at the end of fiscal year on December -‘E
31, 2008, together with Notes to the Financial Statements were fairly and appropriately prepared to the benefits of the Company. E

o £

o 9

The Company has no policy to conduct the conflicting related parties’ transactions except in special cases or cases 8;

te

that the Company will receive highest benefit and fairness with approval from the Board of Directors and in the shareholders’ o
O ©

meeting according to the Stock Exchange of Thailand’s regulations. For the future related parties’ transactions, the Company % =
25

still has the lending policy to its affiliated companies for necessary operations by using only the market interest rate. E V&:’
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Company Information

msavnuluudungos
INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

S dadou .

Bola:Nog nu msaonu | Usinnnoms
usEm danas (lusamnasd) +in Nuaanzidou 200,000 UM 99.70% UBNLN
Wwofl 72 91915 nan nsenunaN T 17 Registered Capital 200,000 Baht Useiudin
QUURTYNTY UP WU WIN Viuandny 2,000 ¥u Life Insurance
WAL N39MN1 10500 Ordinary Shares 2,000 Shares Broker
Inadwii 0-2352-4777 NuB1Izud 200,000 UM
Tn3a15 0-2352-4799 Paid-up Capital 200,000 Baht
Singer (Broker) limited
No. 72 CAT Telecom Tower, 17th Floor,
Charoen Krung Road,
Bangrak, Bangkok 10500
Tel : 0-2352 -4777
Fax : 0-2352-4799
V3N gasvnssndanead Uszwnalng) 31d nuaanzidou 5,000,000 UM 99.88% WAARUAT
8 vyt 4 a.nalan-taun auteunla o.1Ew Registered Capital 5,000,000 Baht Manufacturing
.WITUATATDYSEN 13110 Vusnalny 5,000 ¥fu
Tnsdwii 0-3520-1702 Ordinary Shares 5,000 Shares
Singer Industries (Thailand) Limited NuB1IEUN 5,000,000 UM
8 Moo 4. Samkok-Sena Road, Paid-up Capital 5,000,000 Baht

Tambol Bangnomkho, Amphur Sena,
Changwad Pranakornsri Ayutthaya
Tel. 0-3520-1702
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o Revenues' Structure

Tnspagwseld (souaoniasu4) voousudh muaouMUMPNDMESIa:aewaantur 1uoladociolud :-
The Company Revenues' Structure (Including Interest from installment sales) depends on geographical area
and product line is as follows :-

(Wuun / Thousand Baht)

yammsorunaluds:ina lesnanuwaarnicuri

2550/2007 % 2551/2008 %
TOINTVIUBUR / Motorcycle 625,864 25 163,822 7
LA3BvENEN / Washing Machine 452,705 19 656,123 29
gifu / Refrigerator 325,392 13 463,089 21
nsviaid / Television 324,080 13 270,369 12
gus / Freezer 244742 10 349,077 15
InsLfudn / Sewing Machine 139,401 6 102,229 5
sayadnssmieludszing 2,112,184 86 2,004,709 89
Sum of Main Products
nandurBululssma 355,284 14 252,705 11
Sales of other products
eI IIeelzma - -
Export sales
sawseldannmeuazaenidesus 2,467,468 100 2,257,414 100
Total Sales & Interest from installment sales
Sasmsviia (a0 ) maagaﬁhmﬁmﬂ'm 2550 / 2007 2551 / 2008
Sales Growth

(34.62%) (0.09%)

AR U%ﬁwﬁﬁLﬁuqiﬁa“mﬂﬁuﬁ']‘lud’mmuwwqiﬁmﬁm Lm:ﬁhLﬁuﬁjﬁn‘[udaumumagﬁmamiﬁmﬁﬂum:mﬁ‘lm SO
ﬁlﬁﬁmsLauaﬁagamomitﬁuﬁﬁLLunmudaumu

Note : The Company trades in a single business segment and in a single geographical area i.e., Thailand. Accordingly no
segment information has been presented.

-
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Tud) 2551 seldannsznedudizasuSevanasan 1,875 §uum wiae 1,758 S uumvdeanaauiniuiouay 6.2 9
fiilpsinanuasedufiurassadnseusuRanadviniusasay 79.4 w%aﬁmﬂugamaﬂaamﬂﬁu 339.8 &wum Tunusfivaae

v
o 9

dusueaiedasiflwihmelutihuisduiniudosas 155 wieAnduyarwiniu 2238 §wum munagnizesudsnilésuiu
m‘sﬂ%‘uLﬂﬁﬂuqﬁﬁawﬁnmadu%ﬁwmnmimmnﬁmmuﬂuﬁlﬂ WunsteesasFluinnelutihuwn Snisluzneadelindonanseny

€

2a93ngansnl Subprime TuuszmAanigaudmMlddenansznuiunzasegismlansaisUszmalnede SuduneFuisn
finsdunalunsnsasey uwazayifashadeumsmoinduduiunarhVeesoeniesldlninasluiinzeswisnanaasnn
Wewfieuivededusn TesgléfnmaUasedefifidssnnmusoss: 15-20

aoNITaSUDINNMISUNEWOULS:

senibpsuannaToreutsranasierar 158 vie Wil 938 dmum swniuidssnansunuzesnenideneu
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Funudiddeiianasan 230,957 T o Auiousunan 2550 ansvinAewiniy 189,031 Tiud u Aulfiausuanan 2551 i
fidosnanmafisdurssinnuiyditauaciniu Tasamsinfinndovsssndnssusudauununagnivasuisniigoiuan
mnoiedasldinihmeluiuum fsuihdwuiafiddelmizesedadtdlninnelutiueziaduyng Weuusdlisansaiizeme
r“fuﬁm’;uﬁngﬁﬁn%aLﬁuﬁﬂmlﬂmm’mﬁﬁdﬁmuwﬁﬁzmuﬁ’cgty'lm"]%aLLazﬁﬂﬁuﬁﬁﬁumuﬂﬂmwaw%ﬁwLﬁaﬁ%aﬂ%muﬁm%

@

DA AY

sweiddu

slFduinduinfusesas 109.9 wiawindu 51.3 &wum anmlsannissieduanadlineldiamls
(Non-Profitable Shops) wazAiuMAsNBIEUT YeviineyEen ANuRRuAINTIHuLd N IF TNy
AUNUNE

funuaeanasiosar 151 Twanisfinelfanmamneasssandieuiovas 62 sudunsinannagnizesnsuiunwbeu
gafandnanmITesadnsupuinfidnnilsiuiu (Product Margin) sluifunmsmeadestdlwinnelusuidsnsileu
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-+ Financial Status and Operating Results

Andlysis on financial status and operating results

Fiscal year 2008 (January 1 — December 31, 2008)

Statement of income
Sales Revenue

In 2008, sales revenue reduced from Baht 1,875 Million to Baht 1,758 Million or decreased 6.2% from previous year.
This was due from significant decrease of gross motorcycle sales by -79.4% or equal to Baht -339.8 Million whereas an increase
of gross home appliances sales by 155% or equal to Baht 223.8 Million as the Company’s Strategy to switch a core business
based on motorcycles into a core business based on electrical home appliances. Furthermore, in the second half of Y2008, the
Crisis of Subprime in U.S.A had impact to the Global Economic in all the Countries including Thailand. Regarding with this impact,
the Company have strict on pre-credit approval process for new installment accounts which resulted in lower home appliances

sales compared with the first quarter as the rejection rate of new installment accounts about 15-20%.

Interest from Installment Sales

Interest from installment sales showed a reduction of 15.8%, or equivalent to Baht 93.8 Million from the reduction
of Baht 15.3 Million caused by the Accounting Standard to recognize the calculated interest from installment sales changed
from Sum of Digit to Effective Interest Rate to comply with the Thai Accounting Standard (TAS# 29) and the impact of the
number of installment accounts reduced from 230,957 accounts at the end of December 2007 to 189,031 accounts at the
end of December 2008, which was caused by more accounts being closed and reverted especially motorcycle installment
accounts as per the Company’s strategy to re-focus on electrical home appliances. The number of new Installment Accounts
of home appliances have been increased month by month but it could not cover with the number of accounts closed by
repayment of installment account which completed term of contacts and the Company’s Policy to clear the overdue

accounts by discount and revert.

Other Income

Other income showed an increase of 109.9%, or equivalent to Baht 51.3 Million which was due to the Company

registered profit from closing down sales of shops/branches and warehouse at Sena Ayudthaya as replacement.

Cost of Sales

Cost of sales reduced only 15.1% while sales revenue reduced by 6.2% which was due to higher product margin of
home appliances than motorcycles as the Company’s Strategy to switch a core business based on motorcycles into a core

business based on electrical home appliances. Sale proportion of motorcycle was reduced to 5.0% of the total product sales.

Selling and Administration Expenses

The selling and administration expenses decreased Baht 336 Million, or 22.1% which was mainly due from lower
bad debt reserve caused by better quality installment accounts after implementing pre-credit approval process by Central

Credit Officers (CCO) as well as a decrease of new installment accounts from the rejection of CCO by 15-20% of total

[ =)

application. With the above credit control, product reverts and loss on reprocess were reduced by Baht 275 Million and g
Baht 80.2 Million respectively. Furthermore, the period expenses such as salary, rental and traveling expenses were reduced E
as the Company’s cost saving programs. §§
S

£ 3

Interest Payment 8
<3

Interest payment reduced Baht 32 Million which was due to decreased loans at the end of 2007 at Baht 1,336 _gf

c [

Million to Baht 1,169 Million at the end of 2008. £ 5
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Net Profit (Loss)

In 2008, the Company registered net loss of Baht 82 Million when comparing to 2007 with net loss of Baht 500

Million. Differentiation on the reduced net loss of Baht 418 Million could be analyzed as follows:-

Baht (Million)

1. Lower gross sales -116
2. Lower interest from installment sales -94
3. Higher other revenue 51
4. Lower cost of sales 209
5. Lower variable expenses 11
6. Lower semi-variable expenses 226
7. Lower loss on repossession 80
8. Lower fixed cost 19
9. Lower interest paid 32
Total differentiation 418

Financial Status

Total asset of the Company reduced Baht 230 Million mainly due from the following:-

Baht (Million)
- Decrease of installments and other receivables 280
- Decrease of inventories 8
- Increase of cash on hand -179
- Decrease of land and buildings 112
- Decrease of non-current asset 9

Installments and other receivables

The decrease of Baht 280 Million was mainly due from reduced hire purchase accounts which resulted from
repayment of installment accounts with completed term and reverts from the problem installment accounts. At the end of
2008, the number of account receivable was at 189,031 accounts, comparing to 230,957 accounts at the end of 2007, or a
reduction of 41,926 accounts.

Inventories

Inventories decreased Baht 8 Million Inventory reserve as of December 2008 equaling Baht 103.0 Million was lower
than the reserve at end of December 2007 at Baht 162.0 Million due to on going plan to clear by selling the slow-moving

stock of home appliances.
Liabilities
The Company’s total liabilities decreased Baht 116 Million which was mainly due to decreased loans from financial

institutions. As the Company had positive operating cash flow, loan payments were partly settled. The Company’s liabilities
decreased from Baht 1,336 Million at the end of 2007, to the value of Baht 1,169 Million at the end of 2008, or equivalent

to a reduction of Baht 167 Million. g
Shareholders” Equity ol
=2 ¢
IS
Shareholders’ equity decreased Baht 114 Million which was due to the net operating loss in 2008 of Baht 82 Million = 3
and the reduction of additional asset evaluation by Baht 33 Million caused by assets’ disposal. c@' :§
- =
25
E2
< w
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Financial Status and Operating Results
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1. AMBUUNUIINNIIBULYT (Audit Fee)
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2. @wsnsdu (Non-Audit Fee)
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Auditor’s Remuneration
1. Audit Fee

The Company and its subsidiaries have made the

following Audit Fee’s payment(s) to

- The Company’s auditor in the previous fiscal

year ending in the amount of - Baht.

- Audit Company which associates with the Auditor,
person, or business operation which relates to
the auditor and to the Audit Company which
associates with the Auditor , in the previous fiscal
year ending in the amount of 1,820,000 Baht.

2. Non-Audit Fee

The Company and its subsidiaries have made other
service payments for auditing fees on “Annual Financial
Statements of SINGER Provident Fund” in the amount of
100.000 Baht, Annual Financial Statements of Singer

Thailand Public Company Limited, in accordance with the
US GAAP standard to

- The Company’s auditor in the previous fiscal
Baht., and

will have to make future payment from agreement

year ending in the amount of -

of the unfinished service in the previous fiscal

year ending in the amount of ____ - Baht.

- Audit Company which associates with the Auditor,
person, or business operation which relates to
the auditor and to the Audit Company which
associates with the Auditor, in the previous fiscal

Baht.,

and will have to make future payment from

year ending in the amount of -

agreement of the unfinished service in the
previous fiscal year ending in the amount
of - Baht

- Other company that is related to KPMG
Phoomchai in the previous fiscal year ending in
the amount of_900.000 Baht., and will have to

make future payment

from agreement of the
unfinished service in the previous fiscal year

ending in the amount of - Baht.
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1. SINGER (THAILAND) B.V. 129,600,000 48.00

2 st lnedudfens 91dn 37,019,070 13.71
THAI NVDR CO., LTD.

3. U3smanming dan1snoenusan tiiagasmusneding $1in 14,565,300 5.39
Tneawyuluiuuna. enafusznalng
THAI TRUST FUND MANAGEMENT CO., LTD.

4, 511A13 NAN3lng iR () 13,489,000 499
KASIKORNBANK PCL.

5. wagsl ey 5,462,100 2.02
Mrs. Dussanee Treux

6. USm iaslneyseiudia 91in 5,400,000 2.00
MUANG THAI LIFE ASSURANCE CO., LTD.

7. naauida winan awdiniandidaiug 4,447,900 1.65
PRIMAVEST SPECIFIC FLEXIBLE FUND

8. 5U1AT Adld S0 () 3,000,000 1.11
TISCO BANK PCL.

9. V38 aysen addud G, Useiudia e (o) 2,997,000 1.11
AYUDHYA ALLIANZ C.P. LIFE PCL.

10. Wtium - JounAuas 2,334,000 0.86
MRS. NANTHA RUNGNOPPHAKHUNSRI

1. WD WAl 1,589,000 0.59
Mr. Sailesh Purswani

12. wszmmuLﬁ'«awszﬂsﬁumumgﬁwaa@aﬂm'ﬁ 1,383,770 0.51
H.M. KING BHUMIBOL ADULYADEJ
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Singer Thailand Public Company Limi

Note : Shareholders will be able to check the updated shareholdings structure from www.singerthai.co.th before the annual

shareholders' meeting.

o Annual Report 2008
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- i1 Shareholdings Structure and Management

Organization : The structure of the Company’s organization consists of the board of directors, the Audit Committee, the
Nominating Committee, the Remuneration Committee, and the Management team.

Scope of Functions and Responsibilities of the Company Directors

All directors of the Company shall perform their duties according to the laws, the objects and articles of the Company
that include the resolutions of the Shareholders meetings in good faith and take care to promote the interests of the company.

All the Board members shall consistently have accountability to the Shareholders protect the interests of Shareholders.
Additionally, information should be clearly, honestly and fully disclosed Shareholders.

The Board of Directors shall also be responsible for ensuring that the Management team is conducting the operations
of the Company in accordance with the policy set forth by its Major Shareholder, namely Singer (Thailand) B.V. The Company
affidavit has shown the names of duly authorized directors who is empowered to sign on behalf of the Company and perform
all the activities which bind the Company including litigation, defending in legal proceedings, exercising other rights in court,
performing juristic acts and certifying documents. The Board not only appoints but also reserved the right to revise the names
of duly authorized directors of the Company. To ensure efficiency in Management functions, the Company’s Board of Directors
has to delegate the Management team to run and manage the Company’s business.

Scope of Functions and Responsibilities of the Audit Committee

The Company’s Board of Directors’ meeting no.172™ on November 12", 2008 which the Audit Committee has also
attended had the resolution in regulating the scope of functions and responsibilities of the Audit Committee as follows:-

1. Review the Company’s financial reporting process to ensure accuracy and adequacy.

2. Ensure the suitability and effectiveness of internal control and internal audit procedures, and determine the internal
audit office’s independence, as well as to approve the appointment, rotation and removal, and performance
development and appraisal of the Chief of Internal Audit.

3. Ensure compliance with securities and exchange laws, SET regulations, and relevant laws.

4. Consider, screen and nominate the Company’s external auditor and also recommend remuneration of such external
auditor, as well as meeting with the external auditor without management team at least once a year.

5. Consider the accurate and complete disclosure of Company information in case of connected transactions or
potential conflicts of interest to ensure such information is reasonable and profitability for the company.

6. Prepare a report on the Committee’s supervision of business for disclosure in the annual report, to be signed by Chairman
of the Audit Committee and will contain the information following by regulation of the Stock Exchange of Thailand.

7. Perform tasks assigned by the Board and with the approval of the Committee.

Scope of Authority and Responsibilities of the Managing Director

From resolution of the Company’s Board of Directors’ meeting in which the Audit Committee had also attended, the
scope of authority and responsibilities of the Managing Director had been stipulated as follows:-

The Managing Director shall have the powers to carry out the acts as authorized by the Company’s Board of

)
Directors subject to regulations and articles of association of the Company. Such authorization shall not be granted in a E
manger enabling such Managing Director to approve the transactions he/she may have conflict, interest or any other conflict - E:
of interest with the Company or its affiliates. § E
2

The scope of powers and duties of the Managing Director are as follows : g.fg;
1) The Managing Director is in charge in the approval of loan or any credit of the Company within the limit of Baht n_g‘%

300 Million per transaction or its equivalent. <§ g
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2) To carry out, manage, conduct normal businesses of the Company, and to grant approval of normal transactions
of the Company such as purchase of goods, vehicles, materials, tools, equipment, appliances, approval of expenses,
sale, hire-purchase, write-off (subject to the policy and procedure of the Company) and employment of consultants
in various aspects, value of each transaction of which is not more than Baht 30 Million or its equivalent.

3) To carry out, manage and conduct the businesses of the Company in accordance with the business policy, plan
and strategy approved by the Board.

4) To authorize or assign other person deemed appropriate by the Managing Director to do the duties on the
Managing Director’s behalf in connection with necessary and reasonable matters at the discretion of the Managing
Director, subject to the laws and articles of association of the Company.

5) To summarize the results of operation for submission to the Board of Directors.

6) The duty to set up the corporate structure in organization charts, administration of the Company’s affairs, and
management that includes all details of selection process, training, employment and cancellation of employment of
the Company’s employees.

7) To perform other duties as assigned by the Board of Directors from time to time.

However, the powers and duties of the Managing Director authorized above shall not include the power and/or
substitution of such power in approving any transaction the Managing Director or his/her substitute has a conflict (according
to the articles of association of the Company, and the regulations prescribed by the Office of the Securities and Exchange
Commission), interest or any other conflict of interest with the Company or its affiliates. The transactions of such nature shall
be submitted to the meeting of Board of Directors and/or shareholders meeting (as the case may be) for approval, as
prescribed by the Company’s articles of association or relevant laws.

Appointment of the Company Directors and Management Executives
Company Directors

The Company has the Nominating Committee responsible for selection of suitable persons to become the
Company’s Directors and Chairman, and SINGER (THAILAND) B.V., the major shareholder with shareholding of 48% will
propose suitable person to the annual ordinary shareholders’ meeting for consideration.

Management Executives

The Company has policy in the appointment of specialized sub-committee to be appointed as per each requirement.
Since the Company’s organization structure is not too complicated, the Company realizes that, at present, all considerations
and decision makings can be efficiently executed as the Board of Directors and the Management Executives can make
considerations on candidate’s selection by using rules, experiences, visions, and competency.

For the Directors’ term, the Chairman of the Board will submit for consideration during every annual shareholder’
s meeting, and one third of the Directors will have to resign as a rule. New Directors will then be selected as per the
shareholders’ resolutions by following procedures below:

1. Each Shareholder shall have one vote for each share.

2. Each shareholder may exercise all the votes he has under (1), elect of several persons as directors but he may not
allot votes to any such person at any number.

3. The persons who receive the highest votes in their respective one of the votes shall be selected as director at the

number equal to the number of directors of the company. In the event of equal votes among the persons elected 3
£
in order of respective high numbers of votes, which exceed the number of directors of the company, election shall =
be made by casting vote the Chairman. © %

©
o )
. .. ]
Director and Management Remuneration in Year 2008 £
Q2
Directors’ remuneration: The Company’s Directors receive relatively reasonable remuneration. The shareholder’s &2
meeting approves the remuneration of the directors. Directors who serve in the Audit Committee also receive additional g%}
remuneration accordingly. In term of Management who is the member of the Board of Directors will receive no remuneration. <5
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Management’s remuneration: Remuneration of the Management has been in line with the policy established by the
Company’s major shareholder and commensurate with the Company’s business performance and individual work performance.

In 2008, the Company paid remuneration for Directors and Management as follows:

1. Monetary Remuneration

(in Baht)

N Posi Year Year

ame osition 2007 2008
Admiral M.L. Usni Pramoj Chairman of the Board 350,000 350,000
Mr. Udom Chatiyanonda Director 350,000 350,000
Mr. Sara Lamsam Director 325,000 325,000
Mr. Christopher John King Director 325,000 325,000
Total 1,350,000 1,350,000

Note : Management acting as a director does not get any remuneration.

Year 2007 Year 2008
Amount (Baht) Amount (Baht)
7

21,852,435.- 7 26,076,756.-

Management’s Remuneration Fee

Management team members

(Salary, Bonus and Incentive)

N

. Other Remuneration

" Year 2007 Year 2008

em

Amount (Baht) Amount (Baht)
5)

281,505.- 4 490,665.-

Provident Fund contribution paid by

the Company to Management team members

Use of Inside Information for Personal Gain

(Details are shown in Note 2 in the report of The Principles of Good Corporate Governance.)

Internal Control

At the 174" Company Directors meeting, attended by Audit Committee members, held on 25 February 2009. Discussions
include evaluation of the Audit Committee Reports and exclusive questioning from the Directors. The meeting can be summarized
as follows: The Board of Directors and Audit Committee members held the same opinion in all discussion matters.

® Control and Internal Audit Systems

The Company has set up the Internal Audit and Control Operations of the Company to be in accordance with the )
laws and related regulations by establishing the Internal Audit Department and Legal Department. These departments are £
responsible for auditing the Company’s operations to be in accordance with the Company’s objectives and following strictly o E:
on all related laws. §f

2

The Company also establishes the Hire Purchase Risk Management Department to evaluate risks concerning credit ?f’}%

approvals as well as the managing of hire purchase credit controls to be of good quality. n—g-ﬁf’
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The Internal Audit Department has also implemented its risk assessment process to sequencing the important
points that should be audited in every department and including the continuous follow up on results.

Report of The Principles of Good Corporate Governance

1. Rights of Shareholders

The Company’s Board of Directors set out a policy on corporate governance in order to enhance transparency of
the Company’s operations and achieve greater confidence of shareholders, investors and other related parties. The board is
committed to the principles of good governance by recognizing the importance of control and internal audit systems and
ensuring that the Management implements the Company’s policies efficiently and to the best interests of the shareholders
within legal requirements and business ethics.

The Board of Directors of the Company has assured that shareholders are treated equally. On arrangement of the
shareholders’ meeting, the Company’s Board of Directors realized the shareholders’ rights on receiving information from the
Company that were correct, adequate, on time, and equitable, for shareholders’ decision making in the meeting. In all
meeting, the Company had sent notice of meeting with completed documents for the meeting with complete and adequate
information, including the Company’s Board of Directors’ comments in each agenda to the Company’s registrar for delivery
to shareholders in more advanced time at least 14 days as stipulated by law. The Company also published information
concerning the meeting agenda in advance through the Company’s website, invite the shareholders to propose agenda(s) of
2009 Annual General Shareholder’s Meeting following by Company regulation. This was to open opportunity for shareholders
to study details thoroughly. Venue of the meeting was carefully chosen to make it convenient for shareholders to attend and
exercise their rights. Proxy form was also provided in a notice calling shareholders’ meeting in order that a shareholder could
authorize another person to attend the meeting and vote on his/her behalf if he/she wished.

The shareholders’ meeting was called and conducted in accordance with the provisions laid down by the Stock
Exchange of Thailand. In 2008 annual ordinary shareholders’ meeting 7 Directors of the Company attended the previous
shareholders’ meeting. Some Directors were absent due to their engagements abroad while other Directors who represented
the major shareholders were domiciled in the USA. Nevertheless, they all received the agenda including other related
information for review. Those who always attended the shareholders’ meeting included the Chairman of the Board, Chairman
of Audit Committee, Managing Director, Controller and Finance Director, Management as well as external Auditors as they
were willing to answer any questions raised by the shareholders. In all the shareholders’ meetings, the Chairman of the
meeting allowed sufficient time for the shareholders to express their views and/or ask any questions concerning the agenda
and other Company’s business. Queries and comments made by the participants of shareholders’ meeting were also
recorded in the minutes of such meeting.

2. Equal right to shareholders

The Company has its process to make sure that all shareholders will receive information correctly, adequately, on
time, and equally concerning on the meeting date, agendas, and details in each agenda for their decision making in the
meeting. The Company’s notice of meeting with attached documents for the meeting includes complete and adequate
information will be delivered to shareholders in advanced of more than stipulated by law. The Company also publishes
information on meeting agendas in advanced in the Company’s website prior to the documents’ delivery in order to give
opportunity to shareholders the chance to thoroughly study in details. In case shareholders cannot attend the meeting, proxy
can be given to other person to attend the meeting and vote. The Company also proposes Independent Directors as proxy,
and proxy form will be supplied so that shareholders can indicate direction of their votes. In all meeting, the Company’s

)
Board of Directors realizes in equal treatment to shareholders by not proposing new agenda without prior notification in %
advanced. The Company’s Board of Directors’ appointment, voting will be done individually. g
® £

o S

Following are the measures worked out by the Company to prevent the conflict of interests and insider abuses:- 8;

te

® ltems that may lead to conflict of interests will be considered thoroughly by the Board of Directors and based on <l8)_-3

the applicable provisions of the Stock Exchange of Thailand. The Company has presented the said items in its annual report i;;‘__’
and Form 56-1 28
< w
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® Insider abuses

- Executives of the Company are required to report any change in their securities holding to the Securities Exchange
Commission and the Stock Exchange of Thailand as per Article 59 of Securities and Exchange Act (B.E. 2535).

- Executives or other personnel are not allowed to abuse inside corporate information and refrain from trading the
Company’s securities within one month prior to the Company’s financial statements going public.

3. Stakeholders’ Rights

It is the policy of the Company that all stakeholders’ rights and interest are adequately protected, be it internal
stakeholders, namely the Company’s staff and executives including its subsidiaries or external stakeholders namely customers,
creditors, related government agencies and other parties. The reason is that the Company realizes that our stakeholders’ support
is needed to strengthen its competitiveness and maximize profits in the long run. Thus, the Company complies with the relevant
laws as well as rules and regulations in order to effectively cover its stakeholders’ rights. Company received certificate and
medals from the Office of the Consumer Protection Board (OCPB) in 3 areas at once, namely for correct product labeling,
product and service advertising, as well as contracts and agreements, that are fair to consumers. The Company has the central
service in receiving all complaints and suggestions called ‘Call Center” at telephone number 0-2234-7171.

For all groups of stakeholders including customers, business partners, creditors, competitors, as well as employees,
the Company considered equal treatment to all groups. This had been stipulated as policy in the manual for the Company’s
Management, and published to all management for acknowledgement, and relaying to all employees especially for sales
employees, and field operators. This was to inform all employees to understand and perform correctly. In previous, the
Company had no dispute concerning business competitors.

4. Information disclosure and transparency

The Company stipulates the information disclosure and corporate communication as one of the Company’s main policy.
The Company’s Investor Relations Unit has been set up to serve as a link between the Management and the shareholders, investors,
securities analysts and other related parties in terms of communication channel and disclosure of information, and to ascertain that
the Company complies with the provisions of the Securities and Exchange Act as well as other relevant laws. In preceding years, the
financial reports and other information submitted by the Company have been found as accurate, complete and timely.

For corporate information, all shareholders, investors, securities analysts and other interested parties can contact
the Company’s Investor Relations Unit at telephone number 0-2352-4777 Ext. 4201 or e-mail address: chank@singerthai.co.th

The Board of Directors is responsible for the Company’s financial statements and other information as shown in the
annual report. Such financial statements are prepared in accordance with generally — accepted accounting standards and
other reporting requirements, and also significant information to support the financial statements which are adequately
provided. Quality of the financial statements’ report is under the responsibility of the Company’s Board of Directors in the
financial statements of the annual report.

The Audit Committee has been assigned to comment on the quality of financial reports and effectiveness of the
control system in the Audit Committee’s report, which also goes into the Company’s annual report.

The Board of Directors thought that control and internal audit systems of the Company has proven satisfactory and
hence the Consolidated and Company Financial Statements as at December 31, 2008 presented accurate and reliable information.

5. Responsibilities of the Board of Directors 3)
The Company’s Directors are obliged to perform their duties in accordance with applicable laws, objects and 45
articles of associations including the shareholders’ meeting resolutions in good faith and with proper care to promote the © E‘
o

Company’s best interests. Directors are also accountable to the Company’s shareholders and ensure full disclosure of §§
el

accurate and complete information to the investors. The Company’s Directors observe the Code of Best Practice for E_;-z
Directors of Listed Companies as provided by the Stock Exchange of Thailand. &’%
EL
Eg
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Currently, while the Company’s major shareholder - Singer (Thailand) B.V. has a say in the direction of the Company’s
operations, the Board of Directors supervises the Management to ensure that the policies and strategies laid down by the
Company have been put into practice and that the Management has implemented effective control and reporting systems to
monitor the Company’s performance. The Board reviews the Company’s operating results in board meetings.

The Board of Directors of the Company is made up of ten persons: three Directors representing major shareholders,
three Executive Directors and four Independent Directors following by regulation of the Stock Exchange of Thailand and thus
strikes a fair balance in the board’s composition. At present two of the following four Directors’ signatures namely Mr. Gavin
John Walker, Mr. Daniel Michel Philiponet and Mr. Boonyong Tansakul, Mr. Paitoon Sukhanaphorn with the seal of the
Company, will represent and legally bind the Company.

The Doard Chairman is an Independent Director (by definition of the Stock Exchange of Thailand) and is not related
to Management members. The Chairman is not the same person who holds Managing Director position in the Company.
While the Board is responsible for formulating the Company’s policies and charting a direction, it is Management who
engages the day-to-day operations of the Company

Board meetings are normally held every quarter to review the Company’s business. However, an extra board meeting
can be called if necessary. Before each Board meeting, all Directors will be sent a written notice together with the agenda and
other related documents. All Directors are free to express their opinions in the meeting. In 2008, the Board had 4 meetings, with
1 shareholders’ meeting. The Board attendances in the shareholders’ meeting and Board of Directors’ meetings are listed below:-

- Al ance in the meeting (Time) / Year
General Director Committee | Committee | Committee
1. Admiral M.L. Usni Pramoj Apr. 07 - Apr. 10 1 4/4 - - 2/2
2. Mr. Udom Chatiyanonda ***** Apr. 08 - Apr. 11 1 4/4 4/4 2/2 2/2
3. Mr. Sara Lamsam **** Apr. 08 - Apr. 11 = 4/4 2/4 = =
4. Mr. Stephen H. Goodman * Apr. 08 - Apr. 11 - -/4 - - -
5. Mr. Tobias Josef Brown * Apr. 06 - Apr. 09 - -/4 - - -
6. Mr. Christopher John King Apr. 07 - Apr. 10 1 3/4 4/4 2/2 2/2
7. Mr. Gavin John Walker Apr. 06 - Apr. 09 1 4/4 - 2/2 -
8. Mr. Daniel Michel Philiponet Apr. 07 - Apr. 10 1 4/4 - - -
9. Mr. Boonyong Tansakul Aug. 07 - Apr. 09 1 4/4 = = =
10. Mr. Sophon Pholvilai *** May. 07 - Apr. 09 1 4/4 - - -
11. Mr. Paitoon Sukhanaphorn ** Jan. 09 - Apr. 09 - - - - -

Note: * Directors represent the major shareholders and reside in the USA and Hong Kong.

*k

Appointed as Director on January 1, 2009
Resigned as Director on December 31%, 2008

*kkk

Resigned as Director on February 27", 2009

Fkkkk

Audit Committee who has adequate knowledge and experience to audit the financial reports.

Chandler & Thong-Ek Law Offices Ltd., the Company’s legal advisor, clearly recorded minutes of the meeting and ?
comments raised by Directors in writing, and kept at the Company as reference for Directors, other related persons. é
@ £

The Company’s Board of Directors has appointed Ms. Chanthornjira Kongtongsmut as the Company’s Secretary §§
responsible for providing necessary comments and advice on various rules and regulations company directors must know §_:‘3
and follow. Her responsibilities also include monitoring the activities of the Directors and make sure they follow the Board of f_gzé
Directors’ resolution accordingly. gé
&6
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Sub-committee

Sub-committees have been appointed to help monitor and supervise various affairs of the company as follows:

Audit Committee : Set up to assist the Board of Directors, the Audit Committee comprises 3 members, all of
whom are Independent Directors. The Chairman must have the auditing and financial qualifications according to the level
stipulated by the Stock Exchange of Thailand. He must have adequate knowledge and experience to audit the financial
reports. The Audit Committee held a total of 4 regular meetings in 2008 and produced reports to the Company’s Board of
Directors according to the assigned scopes and responsibilities.

Remuneration Committee : Set up on May 16, 2003, the committee has 3 members, 2 of whom are independent,
non-executive members, with 1 executive member to allow greater convenience and versatility. The committee is responsible for
reviewing the remuneration of the Board of Directors and making recommendations accordingly. The review is made in reference to
the information prepared by the Stock Exchange of Thailand and in comparison with remuneration of other stock listed companies
taking into consideration size of registered capital, net profit and current remuneration package, in order to arrive at appropriate and
fair remuneration structure. Information pertaining to remuneration of Company Directors is published in the annual report.

Nominating Committee : Set up on February 25, 2005, the committee has 3 members, all of whom are Independent
Directors and have responsibility in selecting qualified individuals and proposing their names to the Board of Directors for
necessary consideration.

Qualifications of Independent Directors

The Company has determined that the minimum qualifications of Independent Directors must be equivalent to the
minimum specifications stipulated by the Securities and Exchange Commission or Stock Exchange of Thailand. These
qualifications are as follows:

1. Holding not more than 1% of the number of all voting shares in the Company including shares held by related
individuals in the company, its parent company, subsidiaries, affiliates or any juristic entities that may be in conflict.
In case of being a member of the Audit Committee, shareholding right is limited only to 0.5%.

2. Taking no part in the management, and not being an employee, advisor earning regular salary or person who has
controlling power over a company, its parent company, subsidiary, affiliate or juristic entity that may be in conflict
for at least 2 years prior to receiving the appointment.

3. Not being related by blood or legal registration such as being parent, spouse, sibling, daughter or son, including the
spouse of his or her child who is company executive, major shareholder, person with controlling power over the
Company or person nominated as executive or someone with controlling power over the Company or its subsidiary.

4. Having no business relationship with the company, juristic entity or person that is in violation to requirements
stated by the Securities and Exchange Commission in the related transaction category, which covers professional
services, trade relationships and all kinds of business engagements unless necessary and appropriate and must
not occur on regular basis. Approval is needed from the Company’s Board of Directors with unanimous decision.

5. Not being a director appointed to represent a company’s director, major shareholder or shareholder, who is connected to
the Company’s major shareholder unless appointed by the Company’s Board of Directors to make decisions pertaining to
a company, parent company, subsidiary, affiliate or juristic entity that may be in conflict in a committee format.

6. Not being a director appointed by the Company’s Board of Directors to make decisions for a company, parent
company, subsidiary, affiliate or juristic entity that may be in conflict.

2
7. Not being a director in a parent company, subsidiary and affiliate. é
8. Being able to perform the duties and express opinions or report the results of duties assigned by the Company’s °§§
Board of Directors freely without being under any influence of company executives or major shareholders or related ‘: f:?,
[o]

persons or relative of such individuals. &9,-:;
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- i Audit Committee's Report

The Audit Committee of Singer Thailand Public Company Limited consists of three independent non-executive
members as follow:

Mr. Udom Chatiyanonda Chairman
Mr. Sara Lamsam Member
Mr. Christopher John king Member

Mr. Vorawoot Anankittipong serves as secretary to the Audit Committee. All members of the Audit Committee are
qualified based on the standard requirements of the Stock Exchange of Thailand.

The Audit Committee has been assigned by the Board of Directors to perform the responsibility in overseeing the
company’s consolidated financial reports and financial transactions in complying with standardized business accounting
practices, thus, determining that the Financial Reports are well presented in accordance with the general accepted accounting
standards. The Committee is also responsible for recommendation to review the Internal Controls and Internal Audit
procedures designed to assure for the sufficiency and clarification of the disclosed information to comply with accounting
standards and applicable laws and regulations of the Stock Exchange of Thailand. The Committee is authorized in obtaining
and proposing the company’s Auditor. To advise the Company to do the Related Business Transaction Reports to report the
Board of Directors Meeting on quarterly basis, and other undertakings as instructed by the Board in order to recognize and
abide with business ethics, transparency and accountability.

During the year 2008, the Audit Committee held four meetings with Internal Auditor, External Auditors from KPMG
Phoomchai Audit Limited, the Management team and Board of Directors including with the meeting with the External
Auditors without the attendance of the Management team to ensure that the Quarterly and Annual Financial Statements have
been prepared in accordance with relevant laws and regulations, and that significant transactions are properly recorded,
adequately disclosed and presented in compliance with correct accounting principles. The Committee reported all of the
Committee meetings to the Board, the main points of which are summarized below:

® Review the Quarterly 2008 and Year-End Reports before submitting to the Board of Directors.

® Review internal audit report and risk management for assessing the adequacy of internal control; the Committee

agreed that the internal control system was appropriate and effective for business environment with no important
discrepancy found in the internal control system

Follow up the progress and recommend the IFS project.

Review and advise the Internal Auditors to improve their performances.

Recommend the system to improve the Credit Control and Cash Collection to derive the good quality of
accounts receivables.

Follow up the Company’s plan to manage with the maturity loans

Recommend the organization structure of Internal Audit Division regarding to the line of command in order to
optimize the Internal Audit Performance independently.

e Consider and recommend how to make the reserve for the defined benefit plan for employee retirement properly

and complied with the Accounting Standard.

® Consider the 2008 audit plan of Internal Audit Department with suggestions and remarks.

For the fiscal year 2009, the Audit Committee has once again recommended KPMG Phoomchai Audit Limited
(Mrs. Wilai Buranakittisopon and/or other auditors) to be the company’s external auditor to the Board of Directors for

nomination to the shareholders’ meeting for approval. 3
February 20", 2009 £
On behalf of the Audit Committee g
: 88
-4 8 2
A 4 . + 3
A /,,,. AN 8.'2
// &2
(Mr. Udom Chatiyanonda) _‘E’E
Chairman of the Audit Committee &5
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~-.:ii:: Board of Directors’ Duties on

" Financial Disclosure

The Board of Directors is responsible for the company’s consolidated financial statements and its affiliates
as shown in the annual report. Such financial statements are prepared in accordance with the generally — accepted
accounting principles by selecting the appropriate accounting policy that has been generally practiced and using

careful consideration with the best estimation. Important financial disclosure has been adequately provided in the

notes to the financial report.

The Audit Committee which consists of non executive Directors has been assigned to comment on the

quality of financial reports and effectiveness of the internal control system in Audit Committee’s report, which is

also included in the Company’s annual report.

The Board of Directors concludes that the internal control system in general of the Company has proved

to be satisfactory and provides accurate and reliable information to the Company’s consolidated financial statements

and its affiliates as of December 31, 2008.

Admiral M. . O =1 N\
M.L. Usni Pramoj

Chairman of the Board
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Mr. Daniel Michel Philiponet

Managing Director
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. Audit Report of Certified Public Accountant

To the Shareholders of Singer Thailand Public Company Limited

| have audited the accompanying consolidated and separate balance sheets as at 31 December 2008 and
2007, and the related statements of income, changes in equity and cash flows for the years then ended of Singer
Thailand Public Company Limited and its subsidiaries, and of Singer Thailand Public Company Limited, respectively.
The Company’s management is responsible for the correctness and completeness of information presented
in these financial statements. My responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on

my audits.

| conducted my audits in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards
require that | plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are
free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and
significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation.

| believe that my audits provide a reasonable basis for my opinion.

In my opinion, the consolidated and separate financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all
material respects, the financial positions as at 31 December 2008 and 2007 and the results of operations and cash
flows for the years then ended of Singer Thailand Public Company Limited and its subsidiaries, and of Singer

Thailand Public Company Limited, respectively, in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.

(Santi Pongjareanpit)
Certified Public Accountant
Registration No. 4623

KPMG Phoomchai Audit Ltd.

Bangkok 3)
E
25 February 2009 >
g
S E
o O
N
T2
8
Q
<
T F
£
&5
71

L




Financial Statements
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Balance Sheets

cu SUA 31 suoAu 2551 1a: 2550

(UN : Baht)

. DUMSIBUSOU PUMSIBUIRWIDNS
aunswg Kiuging
2551 2550 2551 2550

Auniwinuisu

Current assets

WUAALARS IIUNIANUINSUN R 5 281,193,706 102,262,142 278,146,102 99,494,458
Cash and cash equivalents

Qnwﬁw’auﬁﬁzﬁmuﬁwuwﬁﬁzmﬂuwﬂaﬂ 6 954,443,145 948,656,565 954,443,145 948,455,191
Current portion of installments receivable

§nwf‘:§u 7 83,607,664 93,172,700 83,419,900 93,172,700
Other receivables

anf‘:ﬁamiﬁtﬁmﬁmﬁ’u 4 52,965 - 150,777 128,537
Amount due from related parties

FuAAILraD 8 222,187,613 230,553,085 222152447 230,553,085
Inventories

funiwdvyuli Budu 4 36,975,144 36,897,346 36,972,430 36,894,640
Other current assets

i’mﬁu‘w%’wﬁmguﬁﬂu 1,5678,460,237 1,411,541,838 1,575,284,801 1,408,698,611
Total current assets

Suniwd lainguiiou

Non-current assets

gﬂﬁﬁﬁiﬂu‘ﬁﬁ:ﬁ 6 356,577,029 632,867,688 356,577,029 632,867,688
Installments receivable

Wuswuluussnges 9 - - 5,193,400 5,193,400
Investments in subsidiaries

Léuamui:ﬂxmaﬁ'u 10 1,000,000 1,000,000 = =

Other long-term investment

it 81An3 LLﬂ:qﬂﬂifﬁ 11 284,519,020 396,548,788 284,519,020 396,548,788
Property, plant and equipment

A8 RINTI 19,816,534 24,853,528 19,816,534 24,853,528
Prepayment for outlet leases

Runswlaifisnu 12 21,386,622 25,354,524 21,386,622 25,354,524
Intangible assets

funsndlainuiioudu 13310 13,310 13310 13,310
Other non-current assets

‘iquﬁuw%we‘flﬂmguﬁau 683,312,515 1,080,637,838 687,505,915 1,084,831,238
Total non-current assets

FmRUNSNE 2,261,772,752 2,492,179,676 2,262,790,716 2,493,529,849
Total assets

(umbum

na

wmﬂm@ﬂiznamumiLﬁutﬂud’mwﬁwaaaum‘;ﬁuﬂ
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Balance Sheets (Continued) N

DUC]a (C]'O) ssessessccsecsessesnsses

ru SuR 31 suoAu 2551 1a: 2550

(UN : Baht)

e YUMSIDUSIU LUMSIBURWI:NDMS
huaula: aouuoownonu hUaInQ

wﬁﬁum,‘lwﬁﬂu

Current liabilities
LGuLﬁnLﬁuﬂ’cy%ﬁuwmiu,a:Lﬁuﬁﬁui:ﬂzﬁu
Bank overdrafts and short-term loans from

NENNTUNTEU 13 742,013,844 653201476 742,013,844 653,201,476
financial institutions
Wniinnssn 4,14 179,224,044 71958577 178,330,868 70915572
Trade accounts payable
Wniiransiisadoeiu 4 18,808,352 18,141,917 21,123,620 20,145,231
Accounts payable to related parties
Lﬁuﬁﬁm”ﬂ”maﬁﬁdﬁmuﬂﬁﬁ”mﬂTuwﬁdﬂ 13 426,630,000 256,650,000 426,630,000 256,650,000
Current portlon of long-term loans
Launﬂm”ﬂ”ﬂ"umnnﬁ)miwmmmmnu 4,13 = = 4,500,000 4,500,000

Short-term loans from related parties
*nﬁﬁumm‘@mwﬁwmiﬁu

ifefvuathsznelunied 13 653,820 591,097 653,820 591,097
Current portion of finance lease liability
Wﬁﬁum}l‘uﬁﬂuﬁu 15 103,726,280 143,651,506 103,326,418 143,106,444
Other current liabilities

ﬂuwﬁﬁumguﬁﬂu 1,471,056,340 1,144,194,573 1,476,578,570 1,149,109,820
Total current liabilities

wiiaulainguidou

Non-current liabilities

Rudfuszezenanaaniunisidu 13 - 426,630,000 - 426,630,000
Long-term loans from financial institutions

wﬁﬁumuﬁ’mcywﬁwmiﬁu 13 990,342 1,644,163 990,342 1,644,163
Finance lease liability

f1adusaeminauiile mﬁﬂmmq 16 155,709,032 166,319,342 155,709,032 166,319,342
Provision for retirement costs

WulsziuwiineIu 10,333,933 13,653,529 10,333,933 13,653,529
Employee security deposits

LGuﬂﬂﬁVJuﬁﬁiadLgﬂd‘ﬁW 21 113,787,452 115,285298 113,787,452 115,285,298
Provident funds

‘S’mﬂﬁau\lﬂmguﬁﬂu 280,820,759 723,532,332 280,820,759 723,532,332
Total non-current liabilities

.

Singer Thailand Public Company Limi

‘S’Juwﬁau 1,751,877,099 1,867,726,905 1,757,399,329 1,872,642,152
Total liabilities

port 2008
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The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Financial Statements
SIEIVIUNILNISIDU

DUC]a (C]'O) ssessesscesscsccscssesesansese

Balance Sheets (Continued)

cu Sun 31 suoAu 2551 1a: 2550

(Un : Baht)

o \ . PUNSIDUSIU PUMSIDURWIDMS
nu uua:aouuoownohu KIUNEIKA
2551 2551 2550

suvasiitaviu
Equity
NMuTauviu 17

Share capital

VJuﬁ)ﬂVI::L‘ﬁEJu 283,500,000 283,500,000 283,500,000 283,500,000
Authorized share capital

nuﬁaaﬂLLat’ﬁ’litLLﬁ’J 270,000,000 270,000,000 270,000,000 270,000,000
Issued and paid-up share capital

dauiiunu

Reserves
z\f’auLﬁu;}laﬁhﬁu 18 225,000,000 225,000,000 225,000,000 225,000,000
Share premium
3R 11 117,367,280 150,320,758 117,367,280 150,320,758
Revaluation surplus

mls @anu) avan

Retained earnings/(Deficit)

IARTTUAD
Appropriated
RRERNREG I TRT] 18 27,000000  27,000000  27,000000 27,000,000

Legal reserve
PINNUNZEN (129.471627)  (47.867.987) (133975893)  (51.433,061)
Deficit
Twsuvasitieu 509,895,653 624,452,771 505,391,387 620,887,697
Total equity
samilRunazsuvasiiau 2,261,772,752 2,492,179,676 2,262,790,716 2,493,529,849

Total liabilities and equity

mnﬂm@ﬂsznamumsLGuLi‘Jud’;uwﬁwmaumsLGuﬂ
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Statements of Income

ahnsuida:vauaadun 31 suonAu 2551 lia: 2550

(Un : Baht)

Dumsmusou OUMSIBURWNDMS
hU‘IEJIhCI
2551 2550 2551 2550

s18ld

Revenues

TelFnnsze 1,758376,477 1874625372 1,756,199927  1,872202,454
Revenue from sale of goods

ﬂaﬂl,ﬁil%’llmnn’li’ﬂ’mﬁ\iauﬁ’ﬁz 499,037,689 592,843,279 499,037,689 592,843,279
Interest from installment sales

eléduy 97,949,940 46,674,821 97,967,104 49,122,736

Other income

2586 2,355,364,106 2,514,143,472 2,353,204,720 2,514,168,469
Total revenues

Aldane

Expenses

I;l'mqwﬂ’m 1,176,317,492  1,385599,479 1,176,253,142  1,385,599,479
Cost of sales of goods

Aldanslunssuazuig 20 1,185371,699  1,521,505918 1,184,086,090 1,520,044,534

Selling and administrative expenses

Al 2,361,689,191 2,907,105,397 2,360,339,232 2,905,644,013

Total expenses

mmvgufiauﬂanLﬁﬂéwuazmﬁﬁu‘lﬁ (6,325,085) (392,961,925) (7,134,512)  (391,475,544)
Loss before interest and income tax expenses

mamﬁaﬁhﬂ 22 75,137,580 107,097,658 75,408,320 107,451,428
Interest expense

MBSuld 23 140,975 164,415 - -

Income tax expense

ausmIul (81,603,640) (500,223,998)  (82,542,832) (498,926,972)
Loss for the year

ﬂﬂﬂﬂquﬁiaﬁu 24 (0.30) (1.85) (0.31) (1.85)
Loss per share

nmgUsznawunIRududuniszassunaduil
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Financial Statements
S1IEVIWUNILNMISIDU

PUIIAAOMSIVASUIUADTUAOUYODWHIORU i iz
Statements of Changes in Equity

ahnsuida:vauaadun 31 suonAu 2551 lia: 2550

(Un : Baht)

VUNISIDUSIU
o douinunu mls(anu)a:au
nUISOUARU
nNoonia:

vaassidu

ms@sim ahsoorny | Eolldvaass/
nOALe (nnanua:au)

SOUEUYOD
WhoRu

ALNEIKC 51s:180

HIAAILYIAD U ’i'u'v"i 1 4n91AN 2550 270,000,000 225,000,000 91,141,318 27,000,000 452,356,011 1,065,497,329
Balance at 1 January 2007

fuiuuIINNIATAEUNINGNNIT - qan3 11 - - 59,179,440 - - 59,179,440
Net surplus on property revaluation

iﬁﬂ‘lﬁﬁgﬂ%mmi’lﬂmiﬁ%’uiiﬂﬂmﬂuﬁhumaav;iﬁaﬁ:u = - 50,179,440 - = 50,179,440
Net income recognised directly in equity

Paus D = - = = (500,223.998) (500,223998)
Loss for the year

i’md’;mjmiﬂﬂ‘lﬁu@:ﬁh’(ﬁéﬂﬂﬁ%"ui - - 59,179,440 - (500,223,998) (441,044,558)
Total recognized income and expenses

DAAILAD i’u‘?‘i 31 5uUAN 2550 270,000,000 225,000,000 150,320,758 27,000,000 (47,867,987) 624,452,771
Balance at 31 December 2007

duiuuaInNNIAnA&UnnGnIs - gns 11 - - (32,953,478) - - (32,953.478)

Net surplus on property revaluation

Aliwgnizassemsiisuilaenselusuvecitiou - (32,953,478) - = (32,953,478)
Net expense recognised directly in equity

Peus T = - =

(81,603,640) (81,603,640)
Loss for the year

squahummsw‘lﬁuazm’(ﬁéqaﬁ%nfé - - (32,953,478) - (81,603,640) (114,557,118)
Total recognized income and expenses
panANYAD o Uil 31 FunAw 2551 270,000,000 225,000,000 117,367,280 27,000,000 (129,471,627) 509,895,653

Balance at 31 December 2008

nnawgUsznausumIduiudiunisressunisdul
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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DUIIAAOMSIVASUIUADTUAOUYODWRIORU i it
Statements of Changes in Equity

ahnsuida:vauaadun 31 suonAu 2551 lia: 2550

(Un : Baht)

LUMSIDUIW: S
o dournunu rls(unanu)a:au
nUISOUAU
nooniia:

SOUEUYOD
golladoass/ |  Wnonhu

$1s:180 E—
gouinu mséisim ghsoomu ;
yamRu NOHUNE (nanua:au)

sanAIvAe o Uil 1 unIAN 2550 270,000,000 225,000,000 91,141,318 27,000,000 447,493911 1,060,635,229
Balance at 1 January 2007
fuiuuIINNIAT A UNWGnIs- gnd 11 - - 59,179,440 - - 59,179,440

Net surplus on property revaluation

ﬂﬂ‘lﬁﬁgﬂ%ﬂmﬁﬂmsﬁ%’uﬁﬂﬂmﬂuﬁawaaﬁﬁaﬁu - - 59,179,440 - - 59,179,440
Net income recognised directly in equity
Paus Tl = = = = (498926972) (498926972)

Loss for the year

i’mﬁ'zumaaiw‘lﬁuazﬁi'ﬂﬁéwﬁ%'né’ - - 59,179,440 - (498,926,972) (439,747,532)
Total recognized income and expenses

YDAAILNAD "J’u‘l‘l‘i 31 5uU1AN 2550 270,000,000 225,000,000 150,320,758 27,000,000 (51,433,061) 620,887,697
Balance at 31 December 2007

duiuuIINNIANAFUNIWGNI9 - ans 11 - - (32,953.478) - - (32.953.478)

Net surplus on property revaluation

Aliwgnizassemsiisuilasnselusuvecifioru = - (32,953,478) - - (32,953,478)
Net expense recognised directly in equity
Paus Tl - - - - (82,542,832) (82,542,832)

Loss for the year

swsuvasslfuazalieiiug = = (32,953,478) = (82,542,832) (115,496,310)

Total recognized income and expenses

PONAILYAD U i’u‘?i 31 5uAN 2551 270,000,000 225,000,000 117,367,280 27,000,000 (133,975,893) 505,391,387
Balance at 31 December 2008

newmgUsznawsunmsduiudiuniisressunsdul
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Financial Statements
S1IEVIWUNILNMISIDU

Duns:"al\suao cecceccccescsesennnes

Statements of Cash Flows

ahnsuiciataugadun 31 suoAu 2551 na: 2550

(U : Baht)

LUMSIDUSIU OUMSIDURW:NDMS
KUNBINRA
2551 2550 2551 2550

NIUANUNAINAINTTNANTEUIIU
Cash flows from operating activities

anusmiul (81,603,640) (500,223,998)  (82,542,832) (498,926972)

Loss for the year

EREGREST R IE]

Adjustments for

AdaNTIA 28,330,796 34,871,203 28,330,796 34,871,203
Depreciation

Adndmine 18,364,067 18,708,872 18,364,067 18,708,872
Amortisation

2] LfJYEJﬁ)"IF_I 75,137,580 107,097,658 75,408,320 107,451,428
Interest expense

emuandnsuanABuREliAnTuIse 26,683 125214 26,683 125214
Unrealized loss on exchange

wﬁgﬂgLLﬂ:wﬁmﬁmzgt:y(ﬂE:ﬁJi’]EJmi) (20,664,770) 218,604,924  (20,664.,770) 218,604,924
(Reversal of) Bad and doubtful debts expenses

ﬁuﬁwLﬁ'a&l@mmwLm:Lﬁﬂmanﬁmwms (59,000,000) (218,000,000)  (59,000,000) (218,000,000)
Reversal of obsolete and damage inventory

flsarnmssmiiedidu 81a13 uazgunial (60,862,288)  (33,693,777)  (60,862,288)  (33,693,777)
Gain on disposals of property,plant and equipment

20U ITARURUAN 137488965 217678725 137488965 217,678,725

Loss on repossesion

LGu‘ﬁﬂL“ﬁﬂWﬁ’ﬂG’mLﬁlaLﬂﬁﬂma’lﬂqﬂﬁu‘j’mﬂ’li (6,800,000)  (10,202,093) (6,800,000)  (10,202,093)
Reversal of provision for retirement cos

Mihdulé 140,975 164,415 - -
Income tax expense

Wuiunasy - - - (2.392,800)

Dividend income

30,558,368 (164,868,857) 29,748,941 (165,775,276)

(3
2
5
g nemadsznauunIRududuniiszasunsdull
UU'_; g The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Statements of Cash Flows (Continued)

ahnsuicataugadun 31 suoAu 2551 na: 2550

(Un : Baht)

DUﬂWSIDUSOU LUNSIDUKWI:NDMS
KUBIKA
2551 2550 2551 2550

mswasunyaslufunswiuazwiausmidiueu

Changes in operating assets and liabilities

@ﬂ“miﬁiau?fﬁ ¢ 187,770,338 706,322,242 187,568,964 706,320,587
Installment receivables

gﬂwﬁﬁlu (84,5625,418) (7,292,845)  (34,337,654) (7,292,845)
Other receivables

grviifansiiieadeeiu (52,965) 282,432 (22,240) 317,069
Amount due from related parties

fufavivan 67,365,472 534,805,795 67,400,638 534,805,795
Inventories

funsndnauSoudu 11,382,876 6,679,504 11,382,868 6,355,030
Other current assets

A8 EINTIN (6,128,736) (4,364,859) (6,128,736) (4,364,859)
Prepayment for outlet leases

Wwiinad 107,266,312  (82,521,732) 107,416,141 (82,582,844)
Trade accounts payable

Wniinansfiisndesiu 666,435 (1,954,098) 978,389 (1.419,270)
Accounts payable to related parties

Mﬁﬁuﬂguﬁﬂuﬁu (89,704,865) (5,232,032)  (89,566,550) (5,320,105)
Other current liabilities

ﬂhmﬁuwmmwﬁnmmﬁamﬁﬂmmq (3.810,310) (9.219,358) (3.810,310) (9.219,358)
Retirement benefit paid

Wudseiuwiineu (3,319,596) (1,487,774) (3,319,596) (1,487,774)
Employee security deposits

Lﬁunaavguﬁﬂiaa N (1,497,846) (10,293,958) (1,497,846) (10,293,958)
Provident funds

unBSule (1,636,063) (1,299,469) (1,488,187) (912,309)

Income tax paid

LGuaﬂqw%‘lﬁmmnﬁanﬁuﬁﬂLﬁumu 314,334,002 959,554,991 314,324,822 959,129,883

Net cash provided by operating activities

.

Singer Thailand Public Company Limil
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The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Financial Statements
S1IEOIUNILNISIDU

Statements of Cash Flows (Continued)

ahnsuiciatauaadun 31 suoau 2551 1a: 2550

(Un : Baht)

VUMSIDUSOU LUMSIDUKWI:NDMS
KUNEIKC)
2551 2550 2551 2550

NSZUANUTAINAINTTNRINY
Cash flows from investing activities

Fuduiung - - - 2,392,800
Dividend received

%aqﬂnsni (11,632,116) (5,897,970) (11,632,116) (5,897,970)
Purchase of equipment

28R mmil,l,a:aqﬂﬂmi 123,139,898 65,661,554 123,139,898 65,661,554
Sale of property, plant and equipment

%aﬁuwi"w Flaififnu (3,230,435) (6,942,221) (3,230,435) (6,942,221)

Purchase of intangible assets

Ruansmaldananianssuaemu 108,377,347 52,821,363 108,377,347 55,214,163
Net cash provided by investing activities

NISUASUNAINNINTTNIAN U

Cash flows from financing activities

ﬁi’]ﬂﬂamﬁﬂ (75,351,055) (111,130,630) (75,621,795)  (111,484,400)
Interest paid

Sunifutiudsunasuazduiasosdu

mnﬂmﬁumsLﬁutﬁwﬁu(amm) 88,812,368 (101,827,021) 88,812,368 (101,827,021)
Increase (decrease) from bank overdrafts and

short-term loans from financial institutions

HrscAuduidusceznananniunistu (256,650,000) (896,774,176) (256,650,000) (896,774,176)
Repayment of long-term loans from

financial institutions

aa'woﬁwszwﬁﬁumuﬁzyzyw HINTTNU (591,098) (534,390) (591,098) (534,390)
Finance lease payments

Lﬁuﬂﬂqwﬁiﬂaﬂuﬁamsué'ﬂmLGu (243,779,785) (1,110,266,217)  (244,050,525) (1,110,619,987)
Net cash used in financing activities

Lﬁuamm:ﬂﬂmitﬁwLﬁﬁt@uaﬂtﬁuﬁu(aﬂm)qw% 178,931,564 (97,889,863) 178,651,644 (96,275,941)
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash

equivalents

Nusauazsenafisuintuas o Judud 102,262,142 200,152,005 99,494,458 195,770,399
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year

C 3 RSusauarsensiisuintuan a udul 5 281,193,706 102,262,142 278,146,102 99,494,458
:5: Cash and cash equivalents at end of year
n® @ 4 = a &
ﬁ E ‘VIJJ’]F_IL‘ﬂﬁlﬂitﬂﬂ‘U\‘]‘Uﬂ'ﬁLGUL‘UUN’JUWNG“UENGUWW‘JL\iuu
@
pé The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Notes to the Financial Statements " : ::::::::
KUaIKaUS:noULUNISIDU

These notes form an integral part of the financial statements.

The financial statements were authorised for issue by the directors on 25 February 2009.
1. General information

Singer Thailand Public Company Limited, the “Company”, is incorporated in Thailand and has its registered office at 72
CAT Building 17 Floor, Charoenkrung Road, Bangrak, Bangkok.

The Company was listed on the Stock Exchange of Thailand in June 1984.

The major shareholder during the financial year was Singer (Thailand) B.V. (48% shareholding) incorporated in the

Netherlands. The ultimate parent company is Retail Holdings N.V., incorporated in Netherlands Antilles.

The principal business of the Company relates to the sales by hire purchase contracts of sewing machines, electrical
appliances and motorcycles. With effect from 2008, the Company has phased out its sales of motorcycles. Details of the

Company’s subsidiaries as at 31 December 2008 and 2007 were as follows:

Ownership inferest (%)

business incorporation 2008 2007

Type of Country of

Name of the entity

Direct Subsidiaries

Singer (Broker) Limited Life insurance Broker Thailand 99.70% 99.70%
Singer Industries (Thailand) Limited Manufacturing
(Inactive) Thailand 99.88% 99.88%

2. Basis of preparation of the financial statements

The financial statements issued for Thai reporting purposes are prepared in the Thai language. This English translation of

the financial statements has been prepared for the convenience of readers not conversant with the Thai language.

The financial statements are prepared in accordance with Thai Accounting Standards (“TAS”) including related interpretations
and guidelines promulgated by the Federation of Accounting Professions (“FAP”) and with generally accepted accounting

principles in Thailand.

The Group has adopted the following new and revised Thai Accounting Standards (“TAS”) which were issued by the FAP

during 2007 and effective for accounting periods beginning on or after 1 January 2008:

TAS 25 (revised 2007) Cash Flows Statements
TAS 29 (revised 2007) Leases 3
E
TAS 31 (revised 2007) Inventories g
@ £
38
TAS33 (revised 2007) Borrowing Costs & 2
Tt
9 e
TAS 35 (revised 2007) Presentation of Financial Statements c@' 5
5%
2 5
=&
< v
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TAS 39 (revised 2007) Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors
TAS 41 (revised 2007) Interim Financial Reporting
TAS 51 Intangible Assets

The adoption of these new and revised TAS does not have any material impact on the consolidated or separate financial

statements except as disclosed in note 25.

The FAP has issued during 2008 a number of revised TAS which are only effective for financial statements beginning on
or after 1 January 2009 and have not been adopted in the preparation of these financial statements. These revised TAS

are disclosed in note 29.

The financial statements are presented in Thai Baht, unless otherwise stated. They are prepared on the historical cost

basis except as stated in the accounting policies.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with TAS requires management to make judgements, estimates and
assumptions that affect the application of policies and reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses.
These judgements, estimates and assumptions are based on historical experience and various other factors, including
management’s assessment of the potential impact on the Group’s operations and financial position of the global

economic crisis. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are
recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised, if the revision affects only that period, or in the period of the

revision and future periods, if the revision affects both current and future periods.

Information about significant areas of estimation uncertainty and critical judgements in applying accounting policies that

have the most significant effect on the amounts recognised in the financial statements is included in the following notes:

Note 6 Installments receivable

Note 7 Other receivables

Note 8 Inventories

Note 16 Provision for retirement cost
Note 26 Valuation of financial instruments

3. Significant accounting policies
(a) Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements relate to the Company and its subsidiaries (together referred to as the “Group”).

.

Singer Thailand Public Company Limi

Significant intra-group transactions between the Company and its subsidiaries are eliminated on consolidation.

Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are those companies controlled by the Company. Control exists when the Company has the power, directly
or indirectly, to govern the financial and operating policies of a company so as to obtain benefits from its activities. The
financial statements of subsidiaries are included in the consolidated financial statements from the date that control

commences until the date that control ceases.

o Annual Report 2008
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(b) Foreign currencies

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated to Thai Baht at the foreign exchange rates ruling at the dates of the

transactions.

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at the balance sheet date are translated to Thai Baht
at the foreign exchange rates ruling at that date. Foreign exchange differences arising on translation are recognized in the

statement of income.
(c) Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents in the statements of cash flows comprise cash balances. Bank overdrafts that are repayable

on demand are a component of financing activities for the purpose of the statement of cash flows.
(d) Installments receivables

Installments receivables under hire purchase contracts are stated at the original amount of the hire-purchase installments

less instalments received, unearned carrying charges and allowances for doubtful accounts.

The allowance for doubtful accounts is assumed primarily on analysis of payment histories and future expectations of

customer payments. Bad debts are written off when incurred.

The allowance for doubtful accounts has been estimated from the arrears of installment receivable (net of unearned

carrying charges). The percentage of allowance for doubtful accounts as follows:

2008 2007
(%) (%)
Current 1 B
Overdue:
Less than 3 months 5 _
3-6 months 25 30
6-9 months 35 45
9-12 months 50 65
Over 12 months 100 100

The Company’s method for calculating the allowance for doubtful accounts is different from the method prescribed in the

accounting guideline issued by the Federation of Accounting Professions Re: Providing allowance for doubtful accounts

for consumer finance business (‘FAP Guideline’). The FAP Guideline prescribes that allowance for doubtful accounts _E;
should be made in the full amount of all outstanding receivables that are overdue for over 3 installment periods without %
the deduction of collateral values from the remaining debt and that consideration should also be given to making a §§
general allowance for receivables which are overdue for less than 3 installment periods. However, the management (;zﬁ
considers, and has concluded, that the Company’s method for calculating the allowance for doubtful accounts better E‘Zé
reflects the Company’s exposure to credit risk. _g’f_,
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(e) Other receivable
Other receivables are stated at carrying value less allowance for doubtful accounts.

The allowance for doubtful accounts for other receivables is assumed primarily on analysis of payment histories and

future expectations of customer payments. Bad debts are written off when incurred.
(f) Inventories
Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realizable value.

Cost is calculated using the first in first out principle, and comprises all costs of purchase and other costs incurred in

bringing the inventories to their present location and condition.

Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less the estimated costs necessary

to make the sale.
An allowance is made for deteriorated, damaged, obsolete and slow-moving inventories.
(g) Investments

Investments in subsidiaries

Investments in subsidiaries in the separate financial statements of the Company are accounted for using the cost method.
(h) Property, plant and equipment

Owned assets
Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses except for land
which are stated at its revalued amount. The revalued amount is the fair value determined on the market value of the

property at the date of revaluation.

Leased assets

Leases in terms of which the Group substantially assumes all the risk and rewards of ownership are classified as finance
leases. Property, plant and equipment acquired by way of finance leases is capitalised at the lower of its fair value and
the present value of the minimum lease payments at the inception of the lease, less accumulated depreciation and
impairment losses. Lease payments are apportioned between the finance charges and reduction of the lease liability so
as to achieve a constant rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability. Finance charges are charged directly

to the statement of income.

Revalued assets
Revaluations are performed by independent professional valuers with sufficient regularity to ensure that the carrying amount

of these assets does not differ materially from that which would be determined using fair values at the balance sheet date.

.

Singer Thailand Public Company Limi

Any increase in value, on revaluation, is credited to equity under the heading ‘revaluation surplus’ unless it offsets a
previous decrease in value recognised in the statement of income in respect of the same asset. A decrease in value is
recognised in the statement of income to the extent it exceeds an increase previously recognised in equity in respect of
the same asset. Upon disposal of a revalued asset, any related revaluation surplus is transferred from equity to retained

earnings and is not taken into account in calculating the gain or loss on disposal.

o Annual Report 2008
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Depreciation
Depreciation is charged to the statement of income on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of each part

of an item of property, plant and equipment. The estimated useful lives are as follows:

Buildings 20 years
Leasehold improvement 5 years
Office furniture and equipment 5 years

No depreciation is provided on lands and assets under construction.
(i) Prepayment for outlet leases

Prepayment for outlet leases is amortized over the lease periods on the straight-line method.
(j) Intangible assets

Software licenses are stated at cost less accumulated amortisation. Amortisation is charged to the statement of income

on a straight-line basis over an estimated useful life of five years.

(k

~—

Impairment

The carrying amounts of the Group’s assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date to determine whether there is any

indication of impairment. If any such indication exists, the assets’ recoverable amounts are estimated.

An impairment loss is recognised whenever the carrying amount of an asset or its cash-generating unit exceeds its
recoverable amount. The impairment loss is recognised in the statement of income unless it reverses a previous

revaluation credited to equity, in which case it is charged to equity.

Calculation of recoverable amount

The recoverable amount of non-financial assets is the greater of the assets’ net selling price and value in use. In
assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount
rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. For an asset
that does not generate cash inflows largely independent of those from other assets, the recoverable amount is determined

for the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs.

Reversals of impairment
An impairment loss in respect of a financial asset is reversed if the subsequent increase in recoverable amount can be
related objectively to an event occurring after the impairment loss was recognised. For financial assets carried at

amortised cost that are debt securities, the reversal is recognised in the statement of income.
(I) Interest-bearing liabilities

Interest-bearing liabilities are recognised initially at fair value less attributable transaction charges. Subsequent to initial

.

Singer Thailand Public Company Limi

recognition, interest-bearing liabilities are stated at amortised cost with any difference between cost and redemption

value being recognised in the statement of income over the period of the borrowings on an effective interest basis.

(m)Trade and other accounts payable

port 2008

Trade and other accounts payable are stated at cost.
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(n) Employee benefits

Obligations for contributions to defined contribution pension plans are recognised as an expense in the statement of

income as incurred.
(o) Provisions

A provision is recognised in the balance sheet when the Group has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result
of a past event, and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a
reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. If the effect is material, provisions are determined by
discounting the expected future cash flows at a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value

of money and, where appropriate, the risks specific to the liability.
Provision for retirement costs

Provision for retirement costs is calculated based on the Group’s retirement rate, employees’ estimated future salary at retirement date,

rates of employee tumover and the discount rate based on the average of the Group’s retum on assets for the past five years.
(p) Revenue
Revenue excludes value added taxes and is arrived at after deduction of trade discounts.

Revenue from the sale of goods consist of cash sales, credit sales and installment sales. Revenue from cash sales and
credit sales are recognized when the significant risks and rewards of ownership have been transferred to the buyer. No
revenue is recognised if there is continuing management involvement with the goods or there are significant uncertainties

regarding recovery of the consideration due, associated costs or the probable return of goods.

Installment sales are based on hire-purchase contracts in which the installment sales receivable the related debts are
effectively secured by the products sold. Revenue from installment sales comprises revenue from the sales of products
and interest. Revenue form the sales of product is recognized when a contract is signed and the first payment is
received. Interest is recorded as unearned carrying charges and is recognized in income by using “the sum-of-the
months’ digits method” for contracts commencing prior to 2008 and using the effective rate method for all contracts

commencing on or after 1 January 2008.

After a customer has defaulted on three consecutive payments, the Company ceases to recognize the related earned

carrying charges.

Interest and dividend income
Interest income is recognised in the statement of income as it accrues. Dividend income is recognised in the statement

of income on the date the Group’s right to receive payments is established.

(q) Expenses

.

Singer Thailand Public Company Limi

Operating leases

Payments made under operating leases are recognized in the statement of income on a straight line basis over the term of the lease.

Finance costs
Interest expenses and similar costs are charged to the statement of income for the period in which they are incurred. The interest

component of finance lease payments is recognised in the statement of income using the effective interest rate method.

© Annual Report 2008
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(r) Income tax

Income tax on the profit or loss for the year comprises current tax. Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable
income for the year, using tax rates enacted at the balance sheet date and applicable to the reporting period, and any

adjustment to tax payable in respect of previous years.
4. Related party transactions and balances

Related parties are those parties linked to the Group and the Company as shareholders or by common shareholders or
directors. Transactions with related parties are conducted at prices based on market prices or, where no market price

exists, at contractually agreed prices.

Relationships with related parties that control or jointly control the Company or are being controlled or jointly controlled

by the Company or have transactions with the Group were as follows:

Name of entities Country of incorporation Nature of relationships

Retail Holding N.V. Netherlands Antilles Ultimate parent of the group
Singer (Thailand) B.V. The Netherlands Parent, 48% shareholding
Singer (Broker) Limited Thailand Subsidiary, 99.70% shareholding
Singer Industries (Thailand) Limited Thailand Subsidiary, 99.88% shareholding
Singer Asia Sourcing Limited Cayman Islands Common shareholder

Singer Asia Limited Cayman Islands Common shareholder

Singer Taiwan Limited Taiwan Common shareholder

The pricing policies for particular types of transactions are explained further below:

Transactions Pricing policies

Purchase of goods Market price
Management fee income 10% of total insurance brokerage income
Trademark license fee 0.1% of net sales (Singer Brand products)
Offshore service fee 1% of total net sales
Interest expense 6% per annum
2
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Significant transactions for the year ended 31 December 2008 and 2007 with related parties were as follows:

(in Baht)

Separate
financial statements

Consolidated
financial statements

Subsidiaries

Management fee income - - 203,416 226,441
Interest expense - - 270,740 353,770
Other related parties

Purchase of goods 5,506,642 9,231,459 5,506,642 9,231,459
Trademark license fee 1,827,465 1,686,890 1,827,465 1,686,890
Offshore service fee 18,447,088 17,781,516 18,447,088 17,781,516

Balances as at 31 December 2008 and 2007 with related parties were as follows:
(in Baht)

Amount due from related parties

Separate
financial statements

Consolidated
financial statements

Subsidiaries

Singer (Broker) Limited - - 97,812 128,537

Other related parties

Singer Asia Sourcing Limited 52,965 - 52,965 -

Total 52,965 - 150,777 128,537
(in Baht)

Other current assets

Other related parties

Separate

Consolidated S
Flnanacﬂ stdtements financial statements
2008 2007 2008 y{0/074

Singer Asia Sourcing Limited = 404,239 - 404,239 Eé
;
g
Total - 404,239 - 404,239 33
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(in Baht)

Trade accounts payable to related parties

Other related parties

Consolidated ~ Separate
financial statements financial statements

Singer Taiwan Limited 1,552,455 17,605 1,552,455 17,605
Total 1,552,455 17,605 1,552,455 17,605
(in Baht)

Accounts payable to related parties

Separate
financial statements

Consolidated
financial statements

Subsidiaries

Singer (Broker) Limited = = 1,244,001 1,045,545

Singer Industries (Thailand) Limited - - 1,071,267 957,769

Other related parties

Singer Asia Limited 18,808,352 18,141,917 18,808,352 18,141,917

Total 18,808,352 18,141,917 21,123,620 20,145,231
(in Baht)

Short-term loan from related party

Consolidated ~ Separate
financial statements financial statements
2008 {0074 2008 y{0/074

Subsidiaries
Singer Industries (Thailand) Limited - - 4,500,000 4,500,000
Total - - 4,500,000 4,500,000
2
£
The short term is repayable on demand, bears interest at 6% per annum and is unsecured. There was no movement 8§‘
S
in the loan balance during 2007 and 2008. N3
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Significant agreements with related parties

The Company has agreements with Singer Asia Limited for the payment of trademark license fees in the amount of 0.1%
of net sales of Singer Brand products and of offshore service fees for marketing, product planning, design development

and other services in the amount of 1.0% of net sales.

5. Cash and cash equivalents

(in Baht)
Consolidated Separate

financial statements financial statements

2008 2007 2008 2007
Cash on hand 80,000 80,000 80,000 80,000
Cash at banks - current accounts 3,405,148 7,460,756 1,120,748 5,453,607
Cash at banks - saving accounts 198,962,474 972,956 198,199,270 212,421
Cash in transit - current / saving accounts 78,746,084 983,748,430 78,746,084 983,748,430
Total 281,193,706 102,262,142 278,146,102 99,494,458

Cash and cash equivalents of the Group and the Company as at 31 December 2008 and 2007 were denominated entirely
in Thai Baht.

6. Installments receivables

(in Baht)

Consolidated Separate
financial statements financial statements

2008 2007 2008 2007

Installments receivable 2,020,716,596  2,543,383206 2,020,716,596 2,543,181,832
Less unearned carrying charges (464,898,422) (550,171,953) = (464,898,422) (550,171,953)

1,555,818,174  1,993211,253  1,555,818,174  1,993,009,879
Less allowance for doubtful accounts (244,798,000) (411,687,000)  (244,798,000) (411,687,000)

Installments receivable, net 1,311,020,174 1,581,524,253 1,311,020,174 1,581,322,879

Less current portion of installment receivable (954,443,145) (948,656,565) = (954,443,145) (948,455,191)

.

Singer Thailand Public Company Limi

Net 356,577,029 632,867,688 356,577,029 632,867,688

Bad and doubtful debts expenses
(recovery) for the year (54,755,224) 140,026,152 (54,755,224) 140,026,152
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Aging analyses for installments receivable were as follows:

(in Baht)
financial statements financial statements
e e

Within credit terms 938,065,023 896,828,928 938,065,023 896,627,554

Overdue:

Less than 3 months 269,864,537 413,957,502 269,864,537 413,957,502
3-6 months 91,943,306 230,825,034 91,943,306 230,825,034
6-9 months 56,049,417 149,159,184 56,049,417 149,159,184
9-12 months 39,814,661 105,055,270 39,814,661 105,055,270
Over 12 months 117,022,317 154,326,422 117,022,317 154,326,422
Restructured debt 43,058,913 43,058,913 43,058,913 43,058,913

1555818174  1993211,253  1,555,818,174  1,993,009,879
Less allowance for doubtful accounts (244,798,000) (411,687,000)  (244,798,000) (411,687,000)

Net 1,311,020,174 1,581,524,253 1,311,020,174 1,581,322,879

Installments receivables of the Group and the Company as at 31 December 2008 and 2007 were denominated entirely
in Thai Baht.

7. Other receivables

(in Baht)

Consolidated Separate
financial statements financial statements

2008 2007 2008 2007

Receivable from employees 352,782,010 356,987,100 352,594,246 356,987,100
Less allowance for doubtful accounts (269,174,346) (263,814,400)  (269,174,346)  (263,814,400)
Others receivable, net 83,607,664 93,172,700 83,419,900 93,172,700

Bad and doubtful debts expenses 3

for the year 34,090,456 78,578,772 34,090,456 78,578,772 %

g

88

Other receivables of the Group and the Company as at 31 December 2008 and 2007 were denominated entirely in Q K
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8. Inventories

(in Baht)
Consolidated Separate
financial statements financial statements
2008 y{0/074 2008 {0074
Components 38,304,094 33,393,531 38,304,094 33,393,531
Finished goods 286,883,519 359,159,554 286,848,353 359,159,554

325,187,613 392,553,085 325,152,447 392,553,085
Less allowance for obsolete
and damage inventories (1083,000,000) (162,000,000)  (103,000,000) (162,000,000)

Net 222,187,613 230,553,085 222,152,447 230,553,085

The cost of inventories which is recognized as an expense and included in ‘cost of sale of goods’ for the year ended 31
December 2008 amounted to Baht 1,176.32 Million (2007: Baht 1,385.60 Million).

9. Investments in subsidiaries

Investments in subsidiaries as at 31 December 2008 and 2007, and dividend income from those investments for the

years then ended were as follows:

(in Baht)

Separate financial statements

Ownership Inferest Paid-up capital Dividend income

Singer (Broker) Limited 99.70% 99.70% 200,000 200,000 199,400 199,400 - 2,392,800
Singer Industries

(Thailand) Limited 99.88% 99.88% 5,000,000 5,000,000 4,994,000 4,994,000 = =
Total 5,200,000 5,200,000 5,193,400 5,193,400 - 2,392,800

10. Other long-term investment

(in Baht)

Consolidated ~ Separate
financial statements financial statements

2008 2007 3

£

Fixed deposit - TISCO Bank Public g
Company Limited 1,000,000 1,000,000 - - 88

&

Total 1,000,000 1,000,000 - - tg_f
R

5%

The other long-term investment is a fixed deposit is maintained as the minimum security required by the Department of Insurance. <§ g’
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11. Property, plant and equipment
(in Thousand Baht)

Consolidated financial statements / Separate financial statements

Land and Office
lond | Buildings furniture and
improvement equipment

Leasehold

improvement

Construction
in progress

Cost / revaluation

At 1 January 2007 248,462 261,813 162,656 124,024 790 797,745
Additions - - 1,396 2472 2,030 5,898
Surplus on revaluation 87,212 = = - - 87,212
Transfers - - 2,443 - (2,443) -
Disposals (49,086) (36,959) (19,054) (13,565) - (118,664)
At 31 December 2007

and 1 January 2008 286,588 224,854 147,441 112,931 377 772,191
Additions - - 7,896 3,605 32 11,533
Surplus on revaluation 3,334 = = = = 3,334
Transfers - - 341 - (341) -
Disposals (69,964) (81,689) (45,463) (829) = (197,945)
At 31 December 2008 219,958 143,165 110,215 115,707 68 589,113

Accumulated depreciation

At 1 January 2007 - 164,941 132,446 102,049 - 399,436
Depreciation charge for the year = 12,066 14,505 8,300 = 34,871
Disposals - (27,738) (18,053) (12,874) - (58,665)

At 31 December 2007

and 1 January 2008 - 149,269 128,898 97,475 - 375,642
Depreciation charge for the year = 10,502 10,124 7,705 = 28,331
Disposals = (54,516) (44,067) (796) = (99,379)
At 31 December 2008 - 105,255 94,955 104,384 - 304,594

Net book value

Owned assets 286,588 75,585 18,543 18,327 377 394,420
Assets under finance leases - - - 2,129 - 2,129 —E\
E
Total at 31 December 2007 286,588 75,585 18,543 15,456 377 396,549 >
® £
Owned assets 219,958 37,910 15,260 9,803 68 282,999 § f
Assets under finance leases - - - 1,520 - 1,520 tg_é
Q5
& 73
Total at 31 December 2008 219,958 37,910 15,260 11,323 68 284,519 TE
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The gross amount of the Group’s fully depreciated property, plant and equipment that was still in use as at 31

December 2008 amounted to Baht 152.12 Million (2007: Baht 152.07 Million).

During 2008 and 2007, the Company’s land was reappraised by an independent valuer resulting in an increase in the

carrying value of land in the amount of Baht 3.33 Million and Baht 87.21 Million, respectively.

Movement of surplus on revaluation of land for the year 2008 and 2007 is as follows:

(in Thousand Baht)

Consolidated / Separate
financial statements
2008 2007

Balance at 1 January 150,320 91,141
Revalued 3,334 87.211
Disposals (36,287) (28,032)
Net increase (decrease) (32,953) 59,179
Balance at 31 December 117,367 150,320

During 2008, the Group and the Company had disposals of property, plant and equipment to third parties in sales
amount of Baht 123.14 Million (2007: Baht 65.66 Million) and recognized gain on sale of property plant and equipment
of Baht 60.86 Million in other income (2007: Baht 33.69 Million).

12. Infangible assets

(in Thousand Baht)

Consolidated / Separate
financial statements

2008 2007

Cost of software licenses

At 1 January 36,908,386 29,966,165
Additions 3,230,435 6,942,221
At 31 December 40,138,821 36,908,386

Accumulated amortization

At 1 January 11,553,862 5,269,581
T )
Amortization charge for the year 7,198,337 6,284,281 %
At 31 December 18,752,199 11,553,862 B
w &
83
Net book value She
At 31 December 21,386,622 25,354,524 53
Q o
&5
<=
R
2
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13. Interest-bearing liabilities
(in Baht)

Consolidated Separate

Nofe financial statements financial statements
2008 2007 2008 2007

Current

Bank overdrafts 101,513,844 86,701,476 101,513,844 86,701,476

Short-term loans from
financial institutions 640,500,000 566,500,000 640,500,000 566,500,000

Bank overdrafts and
short-term loans from
financial institutions 742,013,844 653,201,476 742,013,844 653,201,476

Current portion of long-term
loans from financial institutions 426,630,000 256,650,000 426,630,000 256,650,000
Short-term loans from related parties 4 = = 4,500,000 4,500,000
Current portion of finance
lease liabilities 653,820 591,097 653,820 591,097
1,169,297,664 910,442,573 1,173,797,664 914,942,573

Non-current

Long-term loans from

financial institutions - 426,630,000 - 426,630,000
Finance lease liabilities 990,342 1,644,163 990,342 1,644,163
990,342 428,274,163 990,342 428,274,163

Total 1,170,288,006 1,338,716,736 1,174,788,006 1,343,216,736

The period to maturity of interest-bearing liabilities, excluding finance lease liabilities, as at 31 December were as

follows:
(in Baht)
Consolidated ~ Separate
financial statements financial statements
2008 {0074 2008 y{0[074 =

Within one year 1,168,643,844 909,851,476  1,173,143,844 914,351,476 :
After one year but within five years = 426,630,000 = 426,630,000
Total 1,168,643,844 1,336,481,476 1,173,143,844 1,340,981,476

Singer Thailand Public Company Limi
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The bank overdrafts bear interest at MOR rates ranging from 7.00% to 8.20% (2007: 7.10% to 8.00%) per annum and

are unsecured.

The short-term loans from financial institutions comprise bank loans which bear interest at MMR rates ranging from

6.00% to 8.88% (2007: 4.875% to 8.125%) per annum with maturity date during less than 1 month to 3 months and

they are unsecured loans.

The long-term loan agreements with financial institutions are as follows:

(Million Baht)

Outstanding balances
2008 2007
16.6 83.3

Interest rate

Repayment

Facility 1 Fixed rate of 6.25% for Quarterly installments of
the first year and MLR Baht 16.67 million each
minus 1% for the remaining until February 2009
period
Facility 2 - 50.0 Fixed rate of 4.25% for Quarterly installments of
the first 2 years and MLR Baht 16.67 million each
minus 1.625% for the until July 2008
remaining period
Facility 3 60.0 100.0 12-month fixed deposit Semi-annual installments of
plus 2.25% per annum Baht 20 million each until
November 2009
Facility 4 150.0 150.0 Fixed rate of 4.97% per Repayable in a single bullet
annum in January 2009
Facility 5 200.0 200.0 Fixed rate of 6% per annum Repayable in a single bullet
in February 2009
Facility 6 - 250 12-month fixed deposit Quarterly installments of
plus 2.5% per annum Baht 25 million each until
Feb 2008
Facility 7 - 75.0 MLR minus 1.5% Quarterly installments of
Baht 25 million each until
September 2008
=
426.6 683.3 E
The long-term loans are unsecured. §§
L
£
[o]
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=
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Facility 5 - long-term loan from a life insurance company of Baht 200 Million which is due in February 2009 has been
rescheduled in accordance with the memorandum dated 6 February 2009 issued by the said life insurance company.
Under the memorandum, the principal repayment will be paid semi-annually in February and August from 2012 to 2014,
each installment of Baht 20 Million for 2012 and Baht 40 Million in 2013 and 2014 at the interest rate 7% per annum
and 6% per annum once the loan principal balance is less than Baht 100 Million. Furthermore, the Company’s assets
(not in normal business operations) at the memorandum date will not be sold, transferred, mortgaged or any actions

that will cause privilege rights over the assets unless the Company receives consent from the life insurance company.

As at 31 December 2008 the Group and the Company had unutilized credit facilities totaling Baht 53.80 Million (2007:
Baht 371.30 Million).

All loan agreements contain certain debt covenants and restrictions imposed by the borrowers regarding maintenance
of certain financial ratios and others. The Group and the Company can comply in accordance with those debt covenants

and restrictions.
Finance lease liabilities

Finance lease liabilities as at 31 December were payable as follows:

(in Baht)

Consolidated financial statements / Separate financial statements

2008 2007

Within one year 653,820 72,120 725,940 591,097 134,843 725,940
After one year but within five years 990,342 10,482 1,000,824 1,644,163 82,602 1,726,765

Total 1,644,162 82,602 1,726,764 2,235,260 217,445 2,452,705

The Company has entered into a non-cancellable finance lease agreement for vehicle which is payable over 48 month
periods. At the end of the lease, the Company has the option to purchase the vehicles at the residual value. As at 31

December 2008, the current portion of finance lease liabilities was shown under current liabilities.

Interest-bearing liabilities of the Group and the Company as at 31 December 2008 and 2007 were denominated entirely
in Thai Baht.

.
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14. Trade accounts payable
(in Baht)

Consolidated Separate
Nofe financial statements financial statements
2008 y{0074 2008 y{0074

Related parties 4 1,552,455 17,605 1,552,455 17,605
Other parties 177,671,589 71,940,972 176,778,413 70,897,967
Total 179,224,044 71,958,577 178,330,868 70,915,572

The currency denomination of trade accounts payable as at 31 December was as follows:

(in Baht)
Consolidated Separate
financial statements financial statements
2008 y{0/074 2008 y{0/074

Thai Baht (THB) 175,241,038 71,890,208 174,347,862 70,847,203
United States Dollars (USD) 3,983,006 68,369 3,983,006 68,369
Total 179,224,044 71,958,577 178,330,868 70,915,572

The amount of United States Dollars (USD) which are converted to Baht 3.98 million (2007: 0.07 million) are equivalent
to USD 113,533 dollars (2007: 2,018 Dollars)

15. Other current liabilities
(in Baht)
Consolidated Separate
financial statements financial statements
2008 2007 2008 2007

Accrued advertising and sales promotion 15,656,857 48,035,239 15,635,875 48,035,239
Accrued commission 9,815,633 12,093,655 9,725,000 12,093,655
Interest payable 6,888,543 7,102,017 6,888,543 7,102,017
Dividend payable 3,422,595 3,424,529 3,422,595 3,424,529
Vat payable 5,501,961 8,490,321 5,492,470 8,490,321
Income tax payable 80,984 87,886 - - __
Others 62,359,707 64,417,859 62,161,935 63,960,683 1
Total 103,726,280 143,651,506 103,326,418 143,106,444
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16. Provision for refirement cost
(in Baht)

Consolidated Separate
financial statements financial statements
2008 2007 2008 2007

At 1 January 166,319,342 185740793 166319342 185740793
Provision used (3810310)  (9219358)  (3,810310)  (9.219.358)
Provision reversed (6,800,000) (10,202,093)  (6,800,000) (10.202,093)
At 31 December 155,700,032 166,319,342 155,709,032 166,319,342

17. Share capital
(Thousand share/Thousand Baht)

Par valve 2008 2007

per ShCII' (]

(in Baht) Number Baht Baht

Authorized

At 1 January

- ordinary shares 1 283,500 283,500 270,000 270,000
Increase of new share 1 = = 13,500 13,500

At 31 December
- ordinary shares 1 283,500 283,500 283,500 283,500

Issued and paid
At 1 January
- ordinary shares 1 270,000 270,000 270,000 270,000

At 31 December
- ordinary shares 1 270,000 270,000 270,000 270,000

At an extraordinary general meeting of shareholders of the Company held on 19 September 2007, the shareholders
approved the increase in the share capital of the Company from 270 Million to 283.5 Million ordinary shares with a par
value of Baht 1. On 4 October 2007, the Company registered the increase with the Department of Business Development,

the Ministry of Commerce.

.

©  Singer Thailand Public Company Limi

18. Reserves

Share premium
Section 51 of the Public Companies Act B.E. 2535 requires companies to set aside share subscription monies received
in excess of the par value of the shares issued to a reserve account (“share premium”). Share premium is not available

for dividend distribution.
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Revaluation surpluses

Revaluation surpluses recognised in equity relate to surpluses arising from the revaluations of land.

Legal reserve

Section 116 of the Public Companies Act B.E. 2535 Section 116 requires that a company shall allocate not less than
5% of its annual net profit, less any accumulated losses brought forward, to a reserve account (“legal reserve”), until
this account reaches an amount not less than 10% of the registered authorised capital. The legal reserve is not available

for dividend distribution.
19. Segment information

Segment information is presented in respect of the Group’s business and geographic segments. The primary format,

geographic segments, is based on the Group’s management and internal reporting structure.

Management considers that the Group operates in a single geographical area, namely in Thailand, and has, therefore,

only one major geographic segment.

20. Selling and administrative expenses

(in Baht)

Consolidated ~ Separate
financial statements financial statements

2008 2007 2008 2007

Personnel expenses 635,415,608 633,254,685 634,320,575 632,116,503
Management service fee 20,274,552 19,468,406 20,274,552 19,468,406
Rental expense 53,666,245 62,593,127 53,666,245 62,593,127
Bad debt written off and recovery (46,407,937) 191,007,234 (46,407,937) 191,007,234
Depreciation and amortization 35,529,133 41,155,484 35,529,133 41,155,484
Loss on repossession 137,488,965 217,678,725 137,488,965 217,678,725
Others 349,405,133 356,348,257 349,214,557 356,025,055
Total 1,185,371,699 1,5621,505,918  1,184,086,090 1,520,044,534

21. Personnel expenses

(in Baht)

Consolidated ~ Separate
financial statements financial statements

2008 2007 2008 2007

Wages and salaries 525,694,607 544,638,400 524,599,574 543,500,218 -
Contribution to defined contribution plans £
and social security 31,034,337 30,774,179 31,034,337 30,774,179 - Z;
Sales incentive 77,800,000 51,977,000 77,800,000 51,977,000 § 2
Others 886,664 5,865,106 886,664 5,865,106 g%
Total 635,415,608 633,254,685 634,320,575 632,116,503 Eg ’E:
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The Group has established provident funds for its employees as follows:

® The defined contribution plans comprise provident funds established by the companies in the Group for their
employees. Membership to the funds is on a voluntary basis. Contributions are made monthly by the employees at
rates ranging from 5% to 10% of their basic salaries and by the Group at rates ranging from 5% to 10% of the
employees’ basic salaries. The provident funds are registered with the Ministry of Finance as juristic entities and are

managed by a licensed Fund Manager.

® A nonfunded plan for the benefit of employees whose income is substantially in the form of commissions.

22. Interest expense
(in Baht)

Consolidated Separate
Nofe financial statements inancial statements

Interest paid and payable to:

Related parties 4 = = 270,740 353,770
Financial institutions 70,984,947 103,449,935 70,984,947 103,449,935
Others 4,152,633 3,647,723 4,152,633 3,647,723
Total 75,137,580 107,097,658 75,408,320 107,451,42

23. Income tax expense

Royal Decree No. 387 B.E. 2544 dated 5 September 2001 grants companies listed on the Stock Exchange of Thailand
a reduction in the corporate income tax rate from 30% to 25% for taxable profit not exceeding Baht 300 Million for the
five consecutive accounting periods beginning on or after enactment. The listed companies that received income tax
reduction under this Royal Decree are also eligible to continue the period of tax reduction under Royal Decree No. 475

but shall not beyond the 2010 accounting period ending on or after 31 December 2010.
As at 31 December 2008, the Company has unutilized tax loss carried forward of Baht 1,944 Million.
24. loss per share

The calculations of loss per share for the year ended 31 December 2008 and 2007 were based on the loss for the years
attributable to equity holders of the Company and the number of ordinary shares outstanding during the years as follows:

(in Thousand Baht / Thousand shares)

Consolidated ~ Separate i

financial statements financial statements S

2008 2007 2008 = £

= 9

Loss attributable to equity holders of the Company (81,604) (500,224) (82,543) (498,927) %E
Number of ordinary shares outstanding 270,000 270,000 270,000 270,000 cg% ig:
==

Loss per share (in Baht) (0.30) (1.85) (0.31) (1.85) g 5
&
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25. Changes in accounting policies

During 2007, the Federation of Accounting Professions issued Thai Accounting Standard (TAS) 29 (revised 2007) -
Leases which is effective for accounting periods beginning on or after 1 January 2008. The revised TAS replaces the

original version of TAS 29 and TAS 7 - Accounting for Hire Purchase — Lessor.

Accordingly, on 1 July 2008, the Group changed its accounting policy for all contracts commencing on or after
1 January 2008 to recognise interest on the effective interest rate method. For contracts that commenced prior to 2008,

the Group has continued to recognize interest by using the monthly sum of the digits method.

Interest income from installment sales accounted for using the effective rate method, as reflected in the accompanying
financial statements was less than the amount using the sum-of-the-months’ digits by approximately Baht 15 million for
the year ended 31 December 2008. The financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2007 have not been

affected by this change in accounting policy.

Balances of instalment receivables and unearned carrying charge as at 31 December 2008 are as follows:

(in Thousand Baht)

Consolidated/Separate financial statements

For contracts For contracts
commencing on or

commencing

before 2008, using

after 1 January 2008,

using effective
interest rate method | sum-of-the-months'digits

(new) (old)
Instalments receivable 1,461,865 558,852 2,020,717
Less unearned carrying charge (374,677) (90,222) (464,899)
Net 1,087,188 468,630 1,555,818

26. Financial instruments

Financial risk management policies

The Group is exposed to normal business risks from changes in market interest rates and currency exchange rates and
from non-performance of contractual obligations by counterparties. The Group does not hold or issue derivative
financial instruments for speculative or trading purposes.

Interest rate risk

)

Interest rate risk is the risk that future movements in market interest rates will affect the results of the Group’s %
operations and its cash flow because short-term loan interest rates are mainly float and are long-term loan interest rates _5;
are mainly fixed. The Group is primarily exposed to interest rate risk from its borrowings (Note 13). The Group mitigates ==
L i . . . ) ) 89
this risk by ensuring that the majority of its borrowings are at fixed interest rates. N 2
FE
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T

)
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The effective interest rates of interest-bearing financial liabilities as at 31 December and the periods in which those
liabilities mature or re-price were as follows:

(in Baht)

Consolidated financial statements

Effective
interest rate [ Within 1 year
(% per annum)

After 1 year but
within 5 years

2008

Current

Loans payable - Financial institutions 5.37 - 6.93 742,013,844 426,630,000 1,168,643,844

Total 742,013,844 426,630,000 1,168,643,844

2007

Current

Loans payable - Financial institutions 544 - 6.54 653,201,476 256,650,000 909,851,476

Non-current

Loans payable - Financial institutions 6.93 - 426,630,000 426,630,000

Total 653,201,476 683,280,000 1,336,481,476
(in Baht)

Separate financial statements

Effective
interest rate | Within 1 year
(% per annum)

After 1 year but
within 5 years

2008

Current
Loans payable - Financial institutions 5.37 - 6.93 742,013,844 426,630,000 1,168,643,844
Loans payable - Related parties 6.00 4,500,000 - 4,500,000

Total 746,513,844 426,630,000 1,173,143,844

2007

Current 3
Loans payable - Financial institutions 544 - 6.54 653,201,476 256,650,000 909,851,476 —i
Loans payable - Related parties 6.00 4,500,000 - 4,500,000 8%

Non-current § 5:
Loans payable - Financial institutions 6.93 - 426,630,000 426,630,000 E—%

Total 657,701,476 683,280,000 1,340,981,476 _g ’E;’
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Foreign currency risk

The Group is exposed to foreign currency risk relating to purchases which are denominated in foreign currencies.

At 31 December, the Group and the Company were exposed to foreign currency risk in respect of financial liabilities

denominated in the following currencies:

(in Baht)

Consolidated/Separate
inancial statements

United States Dollars

Trade accounts payable 14 3,983,006 68,369
Gross balance sheet exposure 3,983,006 68,369
Credit risk

Credit risk is the potential financial loss resulting from the failure of a customer or a counterparty to settle its financial

and contractual obligations to the Group as and when they fall due.

Management has a credit policy in place and the exposure to credit risk is monitored on an ongoing basis. Credit
evaluations are performed on all customers requiring credit over a certain amount. The products are sold under hire
purchase agreements and the installment accounts receivable are secured by the products sold. The maximum
exposure to credit risk is represented by the carrying amount of each financial asset in the balance sheet.

Liquidity risk

The Group monitors its liquidity risk and maintains a level of cash and cash equivalents deemed adequate by

management to finance the Group’s operations and to mitigate the effects of fluctuations in cash flows.

Fair values
The fair value is the amount for which an asset could be exchanged, or a liability settled, between knowledgeable, willing

parties in an arm’s length transaction.

The fair value of all financial assets and liabilities is taken to approximate the carrying value.
27. Emp|oyee stock ownership program

At an extraordinary general meeting of shareholders of the Company held on 19 September 2007, the shareholders

approved the issuance 13.50 million share warrants and the offer of the warrants to a director of the Company. Under 3
E
the terms of the program, the warrant holder has the right to purchase ordinary shares of the Company at the ratio of >
g
1 warrant to 1 ordinary share, at the exercise price of Baht 1.78 per share, as follows: e §
S
L
1) from 28 February 2008 to 28 February 2009, to exercise rights for at not more than 25% of the warrants 5 2
Q.2
2) from 28 February 2009 to 28 February 2010, to exercise rights for not more than 50% of the warrants and fvé
[}
3) at any time after 28 February 2010, to exercise rights for all warrants. § ’g’,
< @»
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28. Commitments with non-related parties
(in Baht)

Consolidated Separate
financial statements financial statements
2008 2007 2008 2007

Non-cancellable operating lease commitments

Within one year 48,497,171 80,351,656 48,497,171 80,351,656
After one year but within five years 64,475,679 31,003,157 64,475,679 31,003,157
After five years 1,532,104 = 1,632,104 -

Total 114,504,954 111,354,813 114,504,954 111,354,813

The Company has commitment relating to rental agreements of office buildings, shop buildings, warehouse, vehicles

and office equipment. The rental fees, terms and conditions are as described in the agreements.
29. Thai Accounting Standards (TAS) not yet adopted

The Group has not adopted the following revised TAS that have been issued as of the balance sheet date but are not

yet effective. These revised TAS will become effective for financial periods beginning on or after 1 January 2009.
TAS 36 (revised 2007) Impairment of Assets
TAS 54 (revised 2007) Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations

The adoption and initial application of these revised TAS is not expected to have any material impact on the consolidated

or separate financial statements.
30. Redlassification of accounts

Certain accounts in the 2007 financial statements have been reclassified to conform to the presentation in the 2008

financial statements as follows.

(in Thousand Baht)

2007

Consolidated financial statements Separate financial statements

Before After Before After
Reclass Reclass
reclass. reclass. reclass. reclass.
Balance sheet 3
Property, plant and equipment 420,176 (23,627) 396,549 420,176 (28,627) 396,549
Intangible assets 1,728 23,627 25,355 1,728 23,627 25,355

E
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The reclassifications have been made in accordance with the function and nature of assets which are the software

licenses.
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